
UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

(Mark One)
� ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d)

OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2008

OR

□ TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the Transition Period from to

Commission File Number 000-51595

WEB.COM GROUP, INC.
(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Its Charter)

Delaware 94-3327894
(State or Other Jurisdiction of
Incorporation or Organization)

(I.R.S. Employer
Identification No.)

12808 Gran Bay Parkway, West, Jacksonville, FL 32258
(Address of Principal Executive Offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant’s Telephone Number, Including Area Code: (904) 680-6600

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: None.

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:

Common Stock, $0.001 Par Value
(Title of Class)

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act. Yes � No �

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act. Yes � No �

Indicate by checkmark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and
(2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes � No �

Indicate by checkmark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K (§ 229.405 of this chapter) is not
contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated
by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. �

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer. See definition
of ‘‘accelerated filer and large accelerated filer’’ in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer □ Accelerated filer � Non-accelerated filer □
(Do not check if a smaller

reporting company)

Smaller reporting company □

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b2 of the Act). Yes � No �

The aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates of the registrant was approximately
$140,724,871 as of June 30, 2008, based upon the closing sale price of the common stock as quoted by the NASDAQ Global Market
reported for such date. Shares of common stock held by each executive officer and each director and by each person who is known by the
registrant to own 5% or more of the outstanding common stock have been excluded from this calculation as such persons may be deemed
affiliates. This determination of affiliate status is not necessarily a conclusive determination for other purposes.

As of February 27, 2009, the registrant had 26,771,451 shares of common stock outstanding.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Parts of the Proxy Statement for the registrant’s 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A not later than 120 days after the end of the fiscal year covered by this Form 10-K, are incorporated
by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Our Services and Products

Our goal is to provide a broad range of Web services and products that enable small and medium-sized
businesses to establish, maintain, promote, and optimize their online presence. By providing a comprehensive
performance-based offering, we are able to sell to customers whether or not they have already established an
online presence. Our Web services and products can be categorized into the following offerings:

eWorks! XL Subscription-Based Services

Using our proprietary software and workflow enabled processes, we develop and support subscription
Web service packages that include a 5, 10, 20, or 40 page semi-custom website and related services. These
comprehensive packages include the tools and functionality necessary for a business to create, maintain,
enhance, and market a successful and effective online presence. We build, test, and publish the websites and
provide related services for our customers. We also provide tutorials and tools for customers to edit and
manage their sites. Alternatively, customers can select from one of several levels of support programs for
ongoing management and maintenance of their websites.

Our primary subscription offering is eWorks! XL, a comprehensive website design and publishing pack-
age targeted at getting small and medium-sized businesses online quickly, effectively, and affordably when
they have no online presence, or a limited one. The package includes a five-page semi-custom website built
on our proprietary self-editing tool, which allows for easy maintenance by the customer. By using our compre-
hensive, performance-based package of services, customers eliminate the need to buy, install, or maintain
hardware or software to manage their online presence. This offering includes a broad set of configuration and
customization options using a Web browser.

We build the initial website for the customer using the content and design information the customer
provides. Our goal is to have a customer’s website visible on the Internet within 72 hours from the time we
receive initial information from the customer.

eWorks! XL includes:

• Initial Site Design. One of our design specialists begins the process by interviewing the customer
and collecting data about the customer’s business. Using our NetObjects MatrixBuilder software, we
then create a unique website tailored to the customer’s specific needs using one of our templates.
Every site we build goes through an extensive quality review and assurance process prior to being
published on the Internet. Additionally, every site undergoes a thorough website optimization process
to enhance search engine placement.

• Online Marketing. We offer our customers online marketing capabilities that cost-effectively pro-
mote their websites on a local and national basis. The package includes initial submission and
ongoing submissions on a regular basis of the customers’ websites to many popular national and
local search engines. Additionally, eWorks! XL includes listings in online yellow page directories,
banner advertisements, search engine optimization tools, and educational guides targeted to small
businesses.

• Performance Scorecard. Customers receive a detailed report of their website traffic, including
visitors generated through the online marketing and advertising services provided in their eWorks!
XL package.

• Unique 800 Telephone Number. Customers receive a unique 800 number that is forwarded to their
business telephone line. Information about the calls received through the 800 number are tracked
and reported on the Performance Scorecard.

• E-mail Marketing. We provide an e-mail marketing tool that enables our customers to easily com-
municate with their customers and prospects. To assist our customers in collecting e-mail addresses,
every website includes a subscription sign-up box for site visitors to provide their e-mail
information.
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• Webmail. Every customer receives three e-mail boxes tied to its domain name. Webmail is compat-
ible with Microsoft Outlook and features advanced filtering and search capabilities and automatic
mail forwarding and responding.

• Online Web Tools. eWorks! XL includes advanced online tools such as a forms manager, polling
and survey capabilities, a guest book, and site search features that offer interactive website manage-
ment capabilities.

• Modifications and Redesign Service. Customers can choose between several different levels of
support, which range from having us make ongoing changes to using the self-edit tools we provide.
The basic service included with eWorks! XL includes 60 minutes per month of free modification and
phone consultation with one of our Web designers.

• Domain Name Registration. We obtain, purchase, and register a domain name appropriate for the
business selected by the customer.

• Hosting and Technical Support. Our hosting platform offers technology and security designed to
ensure the reliable daily operation of a customer’s website. Our secure Web hosting includes disk
storage, daily backups, and a monthly data transfer allotment. We also offer technical support,
including services to our customers to provide the information and consultation they need to build
and manage an effective online presence.

SmartClicks Subscription-Based Services

SmartClicks is a performance-based service with a higher subscription fee than our eWorks! XL offering.
Our SmartClicks offering is targeted to customers that want additional online advertising in their local service
areas. SmartClicks includes all of the benefits provided in the eWorks! XL bundle and the added benefit of
guaranteed pay-per-click advertising in Google and other major search engines.

An added value of the SmartClicks package is the advertising management function the Company per-
forms for these customers. We create the pay-per-click ads, buy appropriate keywords, monitor the program’s
performance and report results to customers as part of the customer’s subscription.

Premium Subscription-Based Services

In addition to our eWorks! XL and SmartClicks subscription-based Web services, we offer a number of
premium subscription-based services and functionalities for an additional fee. These premium subscription-
based services are available to our eWorks! XL customers, to customers of our custom website design services
and, in most cases, to customers for whom we have not built a website but who otherwise require these Web
services. These premium subscription-based services include:

• eCommerce Solutions. We offer a comprehensive set of services that enable businesses to sell their
services and products online. Our service offering includes creating the online store catalog and
secure shopping cart, establishing an online merchant account and assisting in setting up online
payment and order processing.

• Power Marketing Bundles. Our Power Marketing package is an array of services and products we
sell to customers that want increased local or national exposure on the Internet. Options include
additional online yellow page listings and search engine submission tools.

• Visibility Online. We bundle a number of different services contained in our eWorks! XL package
into our Visibility Online offering, which is designed to enhance the effectiveness of an online
marketing program for our non-eWorks! XL customers. These services include initial search engine
optimization, search engine inclusion, Yahoo! Site Match paid inclusion, listing in Yahoo! Yellow
Pages, AOL Yellow Pages Promotional listing, site submission to many popular search engines and
search submission tools.

• Internet Yellow Pages. We work with customers to design an advertising program using several
Internet yellow page directories. This provides our customers the ability to target specific buyers for
their own services and products locally, regionally, or nationally.

5



• Search Engine Optimization. We provide search engine optimization tools and consultation to
customers that want greater visibility and performance from their online presence. Our search engine
optimization products and services are designed to help improve search engine rankings and to
increase qualified traffic and lead generation.

• Custom Design Extras. We offer several custom design features and services, including map and
directions pages, external links pages, the ability to increase the number of products listed on a
customer’s website, more advanced website statistics, database applications, password security,
expanded e-mail services, and premium hosting services.

Do-It-Yourself Websites

We offer a variety of Do-It-Yourself website building and marketing solutions for small and medium-
sized businesses that are more technically savvy and intend to build their own websites or enhance their
websites with online marketing. These solutions include hosting services, an easy-to-use web building tool,
eCommerce capabilities and online marketing. Potential customers are identified through traditional and online
marketing as well as through a number of distribution partners, resellers and affiliates.

Hosting Services

We offer core products that are standardized, scalable managed hosting services that place numerous
customers on a single shared server — a cost benefit that is passed along to the customer. Starter packages are
designed for websites with relatively low volumes of traffic and allow our customers to establish an online
presence at minimal cost. Our hosting services feature easy-to-use control panels and extensive online docu-
mentation that allow customers to control their own applications. These hosting services are sold stand-alone
or bundled with a suite of website tools and services.

Custom Web Design

We offer complete custom website design services that provide sophisticated functionality and interactiv-
ity beyond those available under eWorks! XL and SmartClicks. These sites are typically built for larger, more
established customers that have had an online presence in the past, or that are designing their first website
with unique specifications. Customers work directly with our experienced Web designers to build a fully
customized website. Additionally, we are able to sell any of our subscription-based Web services and products
to our custom Web design customers.

Our team of custom design professionals includes experienced Web designers, programmers, copywriters,
and search engine optimization experts who work together to ensure that the customer’s online business
objectives are met. Custom sites are built on our NetObjects Fusion software or other sophisticated design
tools that provide the flexibility and functionality to meet advanced business needs. Custom sites can include
flash, animation, eCommerce solutions, sophisticated interactivity and database functionality.

Web Authoring Software

We offer NetObjects Fusion, our desktop Web authoring software, for businesses that want to design
websites either for themselves or for others. Combining easy-to-use wizards, drag-and-drop simplicity, and
design tools, NetObjects Fusion offers the flexibility to be an intuitive website building software for novices,
as well as an advanced tool for website development professionals. NetObjects Fusion offers features that
allow website professionals to build websites quickly, while still enabling these professionals to offer the
flexibility and functionality their clients often require. NetObjects Fusion includes eCommerce capabilities,
database functionality, and image manipulation tools that website professionals find useful in building clients’
sites.

Online Business Automation

Through 1ShoppingCart.com, we offer a robust set of sales and marketing tools for businesses selling
products and services online. 1ShoppingCart.com offers an ASP, subscription-based shopping cart solution
with add-on modules that allow small and medium-sized businesses to create, promote and manage their
online presence. Services include a comprehensive affiliate management program, e-mail marketing, auto-
responders and ad trackers.
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Lead Generation

We offer targeted lead generation services for various business categories through Renex and
LEADS.com. Renex is a competitive marketplace that matches homeowners in need of remodeling services
with qualified contractors in their local area. Through a subscription-based model, contractors purchase these
leads, giving them the opportunity to bid on the homeowner’s project. LEADS.com offers leads in other home
services categories such as plumbers, landscapers, roofers and painters.

Search Engine Marketing

We offer search engine marketing services that offer fully customizable solutions based on our customers
goals and business plans. Some of these services include search engine optimization, link building, pay-per-
click advertising management, public relations and press release distributions.

Logo Design and Brand Building

We are a leading provider of do-it-yourself logos and other premium design products to small businesses
around the world through our LogoYes products. Our LogoYes do-it-yourself logo creation tools provide
professional, affordable design products that equip small businesses to compete with large ones. LogoYes
products and services help build a company’s brand value by proving a strong, unified image. We also provide
the LogoYes design and brand building tools to our Do-It-For-Me web services customers.

Operations

We have invested significant time and capital resources in a set of internal processes and proprietary
technologies designed to enable high-scale, high-quality mass customization of our Web services.

eWorks! XL and SmartClicks

The workflow of our sales and fulfillment process for eWorks! XL and SmartClicks is illustrated below.

Utilizing leads provided by our strategic marketing relationships, we identify potential customers through
a combination of our outbound and inbound telesales programs. Once our sales specialists have determined
that a lead is a potential customer, the customer call is transferred directly to a Web services consultant. In
most cases, this transfer takes place immediately so that customer contact is not interrupted. The Web services
consultant conducts a Web design interview during which we collect information about the customer, request
customer-specific content, and proactively help the customer design an effective online presence based on the
goals for its business. Several discrete quality checks on each sale help us maximize the quality of the sale.

Using our proprietary workflow process and customer relationship management software, the interview
notes and content gathered by our Web services consultants are then transmitted to our national design center.
At this point, our design specialists use the notes and content collected, our proprietary design tool and one of
hundreds of design templates that can be modified using a wide variety of color themes and graphics to design
a semi-custom website for the customer. After completion of the website, a separate quality assurance process
is automatically triggered by our proprietary workflow process and customer relationship management soft-
ware. This quality assurance process includes testing of the website, reviewing notes and customer-supplied
content, confirming appropriateness of styles used, and generally ensuring that the quality of the resulting
online presence is consistent with our high standards. Following quality assurance, the website is published
and hosted, and the customer is notified that the website is complete.
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By utilizing our proprietary workflow process and customer relationship management software, special-
ized design tools, a large database of design templates, and several years of experience, we have been able to
decrease the time of development and increase the utilization rate of our sales, design, and support staff. Our
goal is to complete this process, from customer call to initial website deployment, within 72 hours. After the
website is available on the Internet, we help our customers maintain, modify, and upgrade their online
presence.

For all of our customers, we also provide periodic newsletters and other informational items to increase
our number of customer contact events. We actively seek to interact with our customers at a variety of times
during the customer life cycle through different media. Through experience and testing, we have found
increased contact with customers helps to improve customer loyalty and enhance their understanding of the
value of our services and products. We have also initiated several programs to foster customer loyalty, includ-
ing numerous customer surveys that measure the quality of our service and the effectiveness of our products, a
dedicated customer satisfaction team that follows up telephonically with every customer responding negatively
to any of our surveys, segmented design experts for handling design changes quickly and professionally, and
the introduction of an intensive training curriculum required for all customer care agents.

We maintain four data centers located in Jacksonville, Florida; Atlanta, Georgia and Spokane, Washing-
ton, for most of our internal operations. Servers that provide our customers’ website data to the Internet are
located within third-party co-location facilities located in Jacksonville, Florida, and Atlanta, Georgia. These
co-location facilities have a secured network infrastructure including intrusion detection at the router level.
Our contract obligates our co-location provider to provide us a secured space within their overall data center.
The facilities are secured through card-key numeric entry and biometric access. Infrared detectors are used
throughout the facility. In addition, the co-location facilities are staffed 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, with
experts to manage and monitor the carrier networks and network access. The co-location facilities’ staff pro-
vides 24-hour security through camera-controlled views of our equipment. The co-location facilities provide
multiple Internet carriers to help ensure bandwidth availability to our customers. The availability of electric
power at the co-location facilities are provided through multiple uninterruptible power supply and generator
systems should power supplied by the Jacksonville Electric Authority or Georgia Power fail.

Customer data is redundant through the use of multiple application and Web servers. Customer data is
backed up to other disk arrays with fail-over to help ensure high availability. Customer data is also maintained
at our national design center and can be republished from archival data at any time through our Oracle 9i
database system. Currently, this process could take approximately 24 hours. Our financial system reporting
also uses our redundant Oracle systems and can be reconstituted in approximately 12 hours.

We are currently working with our co-location provider to establish a disaster recovery backup operation
at one of the provider’s alternative locations. This would provide a working fail-over site to prevent a disrup-
tion of our customers’ websites should the Jacksonville co-location site become unavailable. The facilities are
connected by fiber-optic rings to our co-location provider’s other centers.

LEADS.com Online Marketing Packages and Lead Generation

Potential customers for our online marketing packages are identified primarily using an outbound tele-
sales programs based in Manassas and Norton, Virginia. This program targets businesses with established
traditional print yellow pages advertising campaigns. Customers who purchase our online marketing package
offering are interviewed and advertising information is entered into our proprietary publishing system. Local
advertisements are then customized for several distribution platforms, such as Yahoo! Yellow Pages and
Google search, and then published to these platforms. Customers receive a monthly report that tracks the
number of impressions, clicks, and calls generated by each advertisement that we place on their behalf.
LEADS.com also offers lead generation products through their outbound telesales efforts to small businesses
in a variety of industries including home services. In addition to selling online marketing packages and lead
generation, the LEADS.com sales force sells website and search engine optimization services to its customer
base.
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1ShoppingCart.com Integrated eCommerce Solution

Prospects for our 1ShoppingCart.com eCommerce product are typically small business customers that are
interested in establishing an online business. Our eCommerce engine integrates a variety of marketing and
advertising modules that can be purchased as a bundle, or sold individually. In addition to establishing their
business online, our customers can market their services through our e-mail marketing system and auto-
responders, track the effectiveness of their advertising and marketing efforts and establish, manage and
maintain a robust affiliate program.

Potential customers can also test our services through a paid online trial. Once a customer downloads the
trial of our software, we contact them through a series of e-mail communications and auto-responders to
encourage conversion of the trial to a paid subscription and to upsell other services.

Our customer data is stored on systems that are compliant and certified to meet Visa International’s
Payment Card Industry Data Standards. We have a highly available redundant infrastructure, which provides
disaster recovery backup to prevent a disruption of our customers’ eCommerce presence.

Merchant Services

We offer a suite of merchant processing solutions to 1shoppingcart.com, Do-It-For-Me, Do-It-Yourself,
and Renex customers that help customers save money on processing credit and debit card transactions. These
services are offered through strategic partnerships with merchant services providers who analyze our custom-
ers’ existing processing fees to determine potential cost savings. In addition to savings on processing fees, this
service offers fraud detection and card security compliance features.

Merchant services are sold primarily through online and email marketing campaigns targeting our cus-
tomers that accept credit and debit cards. Once a prospect is identified through these channels, they receive a
call from our payment processing processors to complete a cost analysis and close the sale.

Renex Lead Generation Services

We market our Renex services to homeowners through online advertising. Homeowners complete an
online project questionnaire which describes their home remodeling project. Renex receives the online lead
and sends it to local contractors in the Renex database. Some qualified contractors that respond are provided
the homeowner’s full contact information and then the contractor works directly with the homeowner to scope
the project and to provide cost estimates to the homeowner.

Our services are marketed to contractors online and through our outbound telesales. We also offer a
Customer Relationship Lead Management system (CRM system) to contractors, that allows them to manage
all of their leads and projects in a comprehensive, easy-to-use system.

Web.com Search Agency

Based in Scottsdale, Arizona, Web.com Search Agency (formerly Submitawebsite.com) offers search
engine optimization and placement services to customers that want to improve their natural search rankings in
popular search engines. These services are marketed to small and medium-sized businesses through organic
search and online marketing. Additionally, these services are cross-sold to our customers through our outbound
and inbound telesales teams.

Web.com Search Agency services align customers’ website code and content with strategic keyword
phrase targeting, ultimately assisting a search engine algorithm in understanding and recognizing a website’s
keyword focus. We also sell and manage link building and blogging campaigns for customers as additional
strategies to improve search engine rankings and website performance.

LogoYes Logo Design and Brand Building

LogoYes services are purchased directly from the LogoYes.com website where customers can build a
custom, professional logo for their business as part of their brand-building efforts. Customers can also extend
their brand identity by ordering business cards through the LogoYes site.

Web.com’s Do-It-Yourself customers can purchase LogoYes brand-building services directly through their
account control panel. Additionally, we build logos for our Do-It-For-Me customers using the LogoYes
technology.
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Technology

Our hardware and software infrastructure provides an advanced set of integrated tools for design, service,
modifications, and billing. NetObjects MatrixBuilder enables website design, end user modification and admin-
istration, and includes a variety of other tools accessible by our customers. Our Oracle-based proprietary
workflow processes and customer relationship management software, which we developed internally, helps
ensure that our production staff provides timely and efficient design services and helps us to efficiently and
cost-effectively manage our customer base.

Our proprietary workflow processes and customer relationship management software enables us to build,
maintain, and track large numbers of customer websites. The configuration of software and hardware includes
six key modules:

• Account Management. The account management module facilitates the creation and maintenance of
a customer account and the consolidation, either manually or electronically through external submis-
sion, of pertinent customer demographics, product specifics, and billing information. We track
critical aspects of customer activity, which allows customer service representatives to have immedi-
ate access to a customer’s complete account history.

• Design Tool. Our design tool, NetObjects MatrixBuilder, is browser-based, supports major Web
services standards, and can be easily co-branded or private labeled for an organization with which
we have a strategic relationship. NetObjects MatrixBuilder is template-based, yet can provide thou-
sands of different website styles by using hundreds of design templates that can be modified using a
wide variety of color themes and graphics. The design tool generates the HTML code, so that
manual coding is not required, and facilitates the generation of domain name registration, an
eCommerce storefront, and a number of other extended and value added services that our customers
can access from any Web browser.

• Workflow Module. The workflow module expedites service and product delivery by automatically
determining the required production path, such as design, quality control, or submission to search
engines, based on the specific attributes of the customer or service. The workflow module also
controls production flow through our organization, enabling our design and customer support staff to
individually service our website customers either by routing their work automatically to the correct
department or handling the request themselves.

• Billing Module. The billing module enables us to bill our subscription and custom design custom-
ers directly or to bill a third party in the aggregate for its end users. The billing module is integrated
with a number of transaction processing tools enabling support for many different payment types.

• LEADS.com Publishing and Tracking System. We operate a proprietary publishing and tracking
system that allows the automated building, publishing, and tracking of advertisement campaigns.
These campaigns currently are published on Yahoo!, Google, Idearc (formerly Verizon Superpages),
Switchboard, Looksmart and other sites affiliated with these providers.

• Renex Telephony Software. Our proprietary software application enables us to systematically man-
age the relationships and interactions with homeowners and contractors in Renex’s database,
enhancing the efficiency and productivity of our sales and account management teams.

The Web.com proprietary technology includes technologies that enable the company to automate a num-
ber of back-end functions and technologies that allow customers to order, change and manage their web
hosting accounts easily online without technical expertise.

Sales Channels

Sales of Subscription Services

Our sales organization for our subscription Web services and products comprises several distinct sales
channels, including:

Outbound and Inbound Telesales. The organizations with which we have strategic marketing relation-
ships provide us with lists of their small and medium-sized business clients who meet a broad set of criteria.
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We analyze these customer lists to determine which of these customers best match our criteria for long-term
clients. Our sales specialists call these prospective customers during regular business hours to discuss their
Web services needs. We believe the brand and affinity relationship these prospective customers have with the
parties with which we have strategic marketing relationships enhances our ability to reach a decision maker,
make a presentation, have our offer considered, and close the sale during the initial call. In addition, we
maintain a separate team of sales specialists specifically focused on responding to inbound inquiries generated
by programs initiated by us and the organizations with which we have strategic marketing relationships. We
and these organizations employ a mix of e-mail, direct mail, website, and other marketing efforts to help
promote our services to prospective clients.

As of December 31, 2008, we had 239 employees in our outbound and inbound telesales units located in
our sales centers in Spokane, Washington; Manassas and Norton, Virginia; Jacksonville, Florida; Atlanta,
Georgia; Scottsdale, Arizona; Barrie, Ontario; and Halifax, Nova Scotia. With the benefit of having conducted
several years of outbound and inbound telesales activities, we have significant management, business process,
training, and product expertise within our sales team. Additionally, we employ practices designed to optimize
the management of our employees and increase their sales performance.

Reseller Program. Several of the parties with which we have strategic marketing relationships have
their own direct sales organizations. We have worked closely with these resellers to develop sales support and
fulfillment processes that integrate with the resellers’ sales, service, support, and billing practices. Additionally,
we provide these resellers with training and sales materials to support the Web services being offered. Compa-
nies that currently resell our services and products through their sales organizations include Yahoo!, EarthLink
and Register.com.

Online Channel. We promote our services through the Web.com, LEADS.com, RenovationExperts.com
1ShoppingCart.com, Submitawebsite.com, and Globenetix.com websites. To drive prospects to our sites, we
engage in online marketing and advertising campaigns, conduct targeted television campaigns to reach home-
owners for Renex and participate in seminars targeting small businesses that wish to sell their services online.
Our partners also promote our services by including our products on their websites and by including our
services in their ongoing marketing and promotional efforts with their customers.

Affıliate Network and Private Label Partners. We sell our shopping cart and business automation solu-
tions through direct online channels and through approximately 3,000 affiliate and private-label partners that
market our services on our behalf. These partners are provided with ongoing marketing and technical support
to ensure a positive customer experience for their end customers. Through Web.com, we have approximately
5,000 affiliate partners that have the ability to sell our Do-It-Yourself services. We also have a network of
direct resellers for our hosting products. We believe that these affiliate partners and resellers provide additional
opportunities to upsell and cross-sell our Do-It-For-Me services.

Sales of NetObjects Fusion

We sell NetObjects Fusion through direct sales, original equipment manufacturers, or OEMs, software
bundles, and retail and reseller distribution. Currently, we are evaluating strategic alternatives for the
NetObjects Fusion license software as we no longer consider it core to our predominantly subscription busi-
ness model.

Direct Sales. We sell NetObjects Fusion through strategic e-mail marketing campaigns aimed at users of
prior versions of the software, people that use the product on a trial basis, newsletter subscribers, and website
visitors. In Europe, we also utilize magazine covermounts, which European magazines utilize to differentiate
themselves. With a covermount, a copy of an older version of NetObjects Fusion is provided free with the
purchase of the magazine. We require the recipient of the free version to register with us directly to be able to
use the free copy of the software. The new user of the software becomes a prospect for new versions of
NetObjects Fusion and for the other software products we offer.
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OEM Software Bundles. A number of OEMs are offering NetObjects Fusion as part of their packaged
product offerings. As needed, we customize the NetObjects Fusion application to meet the OEM’s specifica-
tions and to feature the OEM’s products and brands within the software. Typically, an older version of
NetObjects Fusion is offered through OEM bundles, which we believe facilitates later sales of newer versions
to these users.

Retail and Reseller Distribution. We work with resellers in the United States, Europe and Australia to
sell NetObjects Fusion. These distributors supply smaller resellers, retailers and value added resellers in their
markets with NetObjects Fusion.

Strategic Marketing Relationships

A key part of our sales strategy is to leverage the brand and distribution of organizations with which we
have strategic marketing relationships to sell our Web services and products. We have developed strategic
marketing relationships with well-known, brand name companies. We create sales material with each of these
organizations, highlighting our Web services and products while also leveraging their brand. Then, on behalf
of these companies, we initiate programs where our sales representatives directly contact their small and
medium-sized business customers using telesales solicitation, direct mail, and online contact.

We offer a number of benefits to the companies with whom we have established strategic marketing
relationships. First, they are able to increase their revenue through the marketing fees paid by us. Second, we
allow these companies to offer a comprehensive solution for delivering Web services to their small and
medium-sized business customers. This can result in increased loyalty of their customer base and an overall
strengthening of their customer relationships. Third, by providing our Web services to their customers through
us, we enable them to differentiate their offering from that of their competitors.

Marketing

We engage in a variety of marketing activities to increase awareness of our services and products, to sell
additional services and products to our existing customer base, and to enhance the value we provide to small
and medium-sized business entities. Our marketing activities include:

• Targeted e-mail and direct response campaigns to prospects and customers;

• Search engine and other online advertising;

• Electronic customer newsletters;

• Web.com, LEADS.com, NetObjects Fusion, 1ShoppingCart, Renex, Web.com Search Agency,
LogoYes and Globenetix websites;

• Online customer tutorials; and

• Affiliate programs.

Customers

We generally target small and medium-sized businesses having fewer than 100 employees. These custom-
ers normally are focused on regional or local markets. We seek to create long-term relationships with our
customers, who cover a diverse set of industries and geographies in the United States. As of December 31,
2008, we had approximately 265,000 subscribers to our eWorks! XL, SmartClicks, and other subscription-
based services.

We also target small and medium-sized businesses with significant monthly spending on local print
yellow pages advertising. We seek to create long-term relationships with these businesses by helping them
locate new customers at a significantly lower cost per lead compared to traditional print yellow pages market-
ing campaigns.

Third-Party Providers

We offer some of our services to our customers through third-party technology vendors, which helps us
to expand our services and create additional revenue opportunities.
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We do not have long-term contracts with any of these third parties. Accordingly, we or any of these
providers can terminate the relationship at any time, for any reason or no reason, on short notice, often as
little as 30 days. If any of these relationships terminate, we may need to seek an alternative provider of ser-
vices or develop the covered services independently.

Competition

The market for Web services is highly competitive and evolving. We expect competition to increase from
existing competitors as well as new market entrants. Most existing competitors typically offer a limited num-
ber of specialized solutions and services, but may provide a more comprehensive set of services in the future.
These competitors include, among others, website designers, Internet service providers, Internet search engine
providers, local business directory providers, website domain name registrars, eCommerce service providers,
lead generation companies and hosting companies. These competitors may have greater resources, more brand
recognition, and larger installed bases of customers than we do, and we cannot ensure that we will be able to
compete favorably against them. Our NetObjects Fusion software has two principal competitors: Macromedia
Dreamweaver and Adobe GoLive.

We believe the principal competitive factors in the small and medium-sized business segment of the Web
services and online marketing and lead generation industry include:

• Ability to reference strategic partners;

• Value and flexibility of the service offerings;

• Brand name and reputation;

• Price;

• Quality of customer support;

• Speed of customer service;

• Ease of implementation, use, and maintenance; and

• Industry expertise and focus.

Intellectual Property

Our success and ability to compete is dependent in significant part on our ability to develop and maintain
the proprietary aspects of our technology and operate without infringing upon the proprietary rights of others.
We currently rely primarily on a combination of copyright, trade secret and trademark laws, confidentiality
procedures, contractual provisions, and other similar measures to protect our proprietary information. As of
December 31, 2008, we owned 21 issued U.S. patents. We also have several additional patent applications
pending but not yet issued. Due to the rapidly changing nature of applicable technologies, we believe that the
improvement of existing offerings, reliance upon trade secrets and unpatented proprietary know-how and
development of new offerings generally will continue to be our principal source of proprietary protection.
While we have hired third party contractors to help develop our software and to design websites, we own the
intellectual property created by these contractors. Our software is not substantially dependent on any third
party software, although our software does utilize open source code. Notwithstanding the use of this open
source code, we do not believe our usage requires public disclosure of our own source code nor do we believe
the use of open source code is material to our business.

We also have an ongoing service mark and trademark registration program pursuant to which we register
some of our product names, slogans and logos in the United States and in some foreign countries. License
agreements for our software include restrictions intended to protect our intellectual property. These licenses
are generally non-transferable and are perpetual. In addition, we require all of our employees, contractors and
many of those with whom we have business relationships to sign non-disclosure and confidentiality agree-
ments and to assign to us in writing all inventions created while working for us. Some of our products also
include third-party software that we obtain the rights to use through license agreements. In such cases, we
have the right to distribute or sublicense the third-party software with our products.
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We have entered into confidentiality and other agreements with its employees and contractors, including
agreements in which the employees and contractors assign their rights in inventions to us. We have also
entered into nondisclosure agreements with suppliers, distributors and some customers to limit access to and
disclosure of our proprietary information. Nonetheless, neither the intellectual property laws nor contractual
arrangements, nor any of the other steps we have taken to protect our intellectual property can ensure that
others will not use our technology, or that others will not develop similar technologies.

We license, or lease from others, many technologies used in our services. We expect that we and our
customers could be subject to third-party infringement claims as the number of websites and third party
service providers for Web-based businesses grows. Although we do not believe that our technologies or ser-
vices infringe the proprietary rights of any third parties, we cannot ensure that third parties will not assert
claims against us in the future or that these claims will not be successful.

Employees

As of December 31, 2008, we had a total of 700 employees. None of our employees are represented by
unions. We consider the relationship with our employees to be good and have not experienced interruptions of
operations due to labor disagreements.

Corporate Information

Web.com Group, Inc. was incorporated under the General Corporate Law of the State of Delaware on
March 2, 1999. Our principal offices are located at 12808 Gran Bay Parkway West, Jacksonville, Florida
32258. Our telephone number is (904) 680-6600 and our website is located at www.web.com. Our website and
the information contained therein or connected thereto shall not be deemed to be incorporated into this
Form 10-K.

We make available free of charge on or through our Internet website our annual reports on Form 10-K,
quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and all amendments to those reports as soon as
reasonably practicable after such material is electronically filed with or furnished to the Securities Exchange
Commission (SEC).

You may read and copy this Form 10-K at the SEC’s public reference room at 450 Fifth Street, NW,
Washington D.C. 20549. Information on the operation of the public reference room can be obtained by calling
the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC maintains an Internet site that contains reports, proxy and information
statements and other information regarding our filings at www.sec.gov.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

Depressed general economic conditions or adverse changes in general economic conditions could adversely
affect our operating results. If economic or other factors negatively affect the small and medium-sized
business sector, our customers may become unwilling or unable to purchase our Web services and products,
which could cause our revenue to decline and impair our ability to operate profitably.

As our business has grown, we have become increasingly subject to the risks arising from adverse
changes in domestic and global economic conditions. Uncertainty about future economic conditions makes it
difficult for us to forecast operating results and to make decisions about future investments. For example, the
direction and relative strength of the global economy has recently been increasingly uncertain due to softness
in the residential real estate and mortgage markets, volatility in fuel and other energy costs, difficulties in the
financial services sector and credit markets, continuing geopolitical uncertainties and other macroeconomic
factors affecting spending behavior. If economic growth in the United States is slowed, or if other adverse
general economic changes occur or continue, many customers may delay or reduce technology purchases or
marketing spending. This could result in reductions in sales of our Web services and products, longer sales
cycles, and increased price competition.

Our existing and target customers are small and medium-sized businesses. We believe these businesses
are more likely to be significantly affected by economic downturns than larger, more established businesses.
For instance, the current global financial crisis affecting the banking system and financial markets and the
possibility that financial institutions may consolidate or go out of business have resulted in a tightening in the
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credit markets, which could limit our customers’ access to credit. Additionally, these customers often have
limited discretionary funds, which they may choose to spend on items other than our Web services and prod-
ucts. If small and medium-sized businesses experience economic hardship, or if they behave more
conservatively in light of the general economic environment, they may be unwilling or unable to expend
resources to develop their online presences, which would negatively affect the overall demand for our services
and products and could cause our revenue to decline.

Most of our Web services are sold on a month-to-month basis, and if our customers are unable or choose
not to subscribe to our Web services, our revenue may decrease.

Typically, our Web service offerings are sold pursuant to month-to-month subscription agreements, and
our customers can generally cancel their subscriptions to our Web services at any time with little or no
penalty.

Historically, we have experienced a high turnover rate in our customer base. For the years ended Decem-
ber 31, 2008 and 2007, 46% and 43%, respectively, of our subscribers who were customers at the beginning
of the respective year were no longer subscribers at the end of the respective year. The turnover rate calcula-
tions do not include any acquisition-related customer activity.

While we cannot determine with certainty why our subscription renewal rates are not higher, we believe
there are a variety of factors, which have in the past led, and may in the future lead, to a decline in our
subscription renewal rates. These factors include the cessation of our customers’ businesses, the overall eco-
nomic environment in the United States and its impact on small and medium-sized businesses, the services
and prices offered by us and our competitors, and the evolving use of the Internet by small and medium-sized
businesses. If our renewal rates are low or decline for any reason, or if customers demand renewal terms less
favorable to us, our revenue may decrease, which could adversely affect our stock price.

We depend on our strategic marketing relationships to identify prospective customers. The loss of several of
our strategic marketing relationships, or a reduction in the referrals and leads they generate, would
significantly reduce our future revenue and increase our expenses.

As a key part of our strategy, we have entered into agreements with a number of companies pursuant to
which these parties provide us with access to their customer lists and allow us to use their names in marketing
our Web services and products. Approximately 85% of our new customers in the year ended December 31,
2007, and as a result of the further diversification of our sales channels and in particular, our acquisitions in
2007, approximately 18% of our new customers in the year ended December 31, 2008, were identified
through our strategic marketing relationships. We believe these strategic marketing relationships are critical to
our business because they enable us to penetrate our target market with a minimum expenditure of resources.
If these strategic marketing relationships are terminated or otherwise fail, our revenue would likely decline
significantly and we could be required to devote additional resources to the sale and marketing of our Web
services and products. We have no long-term contracts with these organizations, and these organizations are
generally not restricted from working with our competitors. Accordingly, our success will depend upon the
willingness of these organizations to continue these strategic marketing relationships.

To successfully execute our business plan, we must also establish new strategic marketing relationships
with additional organizations that have strong relationships with small and medium-sized businesses that
would enable us to identify additional prospective customers. If we are unable to diversify and extend our
strategic marketing relationships, our ability to grow our business may be compromised.

Our growth will be adversely affected if we cannot continue to successfully retain, hire, train, and manage
our key employees, particularly in the telesales and customer service areas.

Our ability to successfully pursue our growth strategy will depend on our ability to attract, retain, and
motivate key employees across our business. We have many key employees throughout our organization that
do not have non-competition agreements and may leave to work for a competitor at any time. In particular,
we are substantially dependent on our telesales and customer service employees to obtain and service new
customers. Competition for such personnel and others can be intense, and there can be no assurance that we
will be able to attract, integrate, or retain additional highly qualified personnel in the future. In addition, our
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ability to achieve significant growth in revenue will depend, in large part, on our success in effectively train-
ing sufficient personnel in these two areas. New hires require significant training and in some cases may take
several months before they achieve full productivity, if they ever do. Our recent hires and planned hires may
not become as productive as we would like, and we may be unable to hire sufficient numbers of qualified
individuals in the future in the markets where we have our facilities. If we are not successful in retaining our
existing employees, or hiring, training and integrating new employees, or if our current or future employees
perform poorly, growth in the sales of our services and products may not materialize and our business will
suffer.

We may expand through acquisitions of, or investments in, other companies or technologies, which may
result in additional dilution to our stockholders and consume resources that may be necessary to sustain
our business.

One of our business strategies is to acquire complementary services, technologies or businesses. In con-
nection with one or more of those transactions, we may:

• issue additional equity securities that would dilute our stockholders;

• use cash that we may need in the future to operate our business; and

• incur debt that could have terms unfavorable to us or that we might be unable to repay.

Business acquisitions also involve the risk of unknown liabilities associated with the acquired business.
In addition, we may not realize the anticipated benefits of any acquisition, including securing the services of
key employees. Incurring unknown liabilities or the failure to realize the anticipated benefits of an acquisition
could seriously harm our business.

We may find it difficult to integrate recent and potential future business combinations, which could disrupt
our business, dilute stockholder value, and adversely affect our operating results.

During the course of our history, we have completed several acquisitions of other businesses, and a key
element of our strategy is to continue to acquire other businesses in the future. In particular, we completed the
LogoYes asset purchase in June 2008 and the Tucows customer acquisition in September 2008. Integrating
these recently acquired businesses and assets and any businesses or assets we may acquire in the future could
add significant complexity to our business and additional burdens to the substantial tasks already performed by
our management team. In the future, we may not be able to identify suitable acquisition candidates, and if we
do, we may not be able to complete these acquisitions on acceptable terms or at all. In connection with our
recent and possible future acquisitions, we may need to integrate operations that have different and unfamiliar
corporate cultures. Likewise, we may need to integrate disparate technologies and Web service and product
offerings, as well as multiple direct and indirect sales channels. The key personnel of the acquired company
may decide not to continue to work for us. These integration efforts may not succeed or may distract our
management’s attention from existing business operations. Our failure to successfully manage and integrate
these current acquisitions, or any future acquisitions could seriously harm our business.

Accounting for acquisitions under generally accepted accounting principles could adversely affect our
reported financial results.

Acquisitions could require us to record substantial amounts of goodwill and other intangible assets. For
example, during the year ended December 31, 2008, we completed our annual impairment test of goodwill
and other indefinite lived intangible assets. We performed the initial step of our impairment evaluation by
comparing the fair market value of our Company, as determined by using a discounted cash flow and market
approach giving equal weight to both models, to its carrying value. As the carrying amount exceeded the fair
value, we performed the second step of our impairment evaluation to calculate impairment and as a result
recorded a goodwill and intangible asset impairment charge of $102.6 million. The primary reason for the
impairment charge was the decline of our stock price during the fourth quarter of 2008. Any future impair-
ment of this goodwill, and the ongoing amortization of other intangible assets, could adversely affect our
reported financial results.
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After being profitable for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2006 and 2007, we were not profitable for
the year ended December 31, 2008 and we may not become or stay profitable in the future.

Although we generated net income for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2006, and 2007, we have not
historically been profitable, were not profitable for the year ended December 31, 2008, and may not be profit-
able in future periods. As of December 31, 2008, we had an accumulated deficit of approximately $154.0
million and during the year ended December 31, 2008, we incurred a loss of $96.2 million. We expect that
our expenses relating to the sale and marketing of our Web services, technology improvements and general
and administrative functions, as well as the costs of operating and maintaining our technology infrastructure,
will increase in the future. Accordingly, we will need to increase our revenue to be able to again achieve and,
if achieved, to later maintain profitability. We may not be able to reduce in a timely manner or maintain our
expenses in response to any decrease in our revenue, and our failure to do so would adversely affect our
operating results and our level of profitability.

Our operating results are difficult to predict and fluctuations in our performance may result in volatility in
the market price of our common stock.

Due to our limited operating history, our evolving business model, and the unpredictability of our emerg-
ing industry, our operating results are difficult to predict. We expect to experience fluctuations in our operating
and financial results due to a number of factors, such as:

• our ability to retain and increase sales to existing customers, attract new customers, and satisfy our
customers’ requirements;

• the renewal rates for our services;

• changes in our pricing policies;

• the introduction of new services and products by us or our competitors;

• our ability to hire, train and retain members of our sales force;

• the rate of expansion and effectiveness of our sales force;

• technical difficulties or interruptions in our services;

• general economic conditions;

• additional investment in our services or operations;

• ability to successfully integrate acquired businesses and technologies; and

• our success in maintaining and adding strategic marketing relationships.

These factors and others all tend to make the timing and amount of our revenue unpredictable and may lead
to greater period-to-period fluctuations in revenue than we have experienced historically.

As a result of these factors, and in light of current global and U.S. economic conditions, we believe that
our quarterly revenue and results of operations are likely to vary significantly in the future and that period-to-
period comparisons of our operating results may not be meaningful. The results of one quarter may not be
relied on as an indication of future performance. If our quarterly revenue or results of operations fall below
the expectations of investors or securities analysts, the price of our common stock could decline substantially.

Our business depends in part on our ability to continue to provide value-added Web services and products,
many of which we provide through agreements with third parties, and our business will be harmed if we
are unable to provide these Web services and products in a cost-effective manner.

A key element of our strategy is to combine a variety of functionalities in our Web service offerings to
provide our customers with comprehensive solutions to their online presence needs, such as Internet search
optimization, local yellow pages listings, and eCommerce capability. We provide many of these services
through arrangements with third parties, and our continued ability to obtain and provide these services at a
low cost is central to the success of our business. For example, we currently have agreements with several
service providers that enable us to provide, at a low cost, Internet yellow pages advertising. However, these
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agreements may be terminated on short notice, typically 60 to 90 days, and without penalty. If any of these
third parties were to terminate their relationships with us, or to modify the economic terms of these arrange-
ments, we could lose our ability to provide these services at a cost-effective price to our customers, which
could cause our revenue to decline or our costs to increase.

We have a risk of system and Internet failures, which could harm our reputation, cause our customers to
seek reimbursement for services paid for and not received, and cause our customers to seek another
provider for services.

We must be able to operate the systems that manage our network around the clock without interruption.
Our operations will depend upon our ability to protect our network infrastructure, equipment, and customer
files against damage from human error, fire, earthquakes, hurricanes, floods, power loss, telecommunications
failures, sabotage, intentional acts of vandalism and similar events. Our networks are currently subject to
various points of failure. For example, a problem with one of our routers (devices that move information from
one computer network to another) or switches could cause an interruption in the services that we provide to
some or all of our customers. In the past, we have experienced periodic interruptions in service. We have also
experienced, and in the future it may experience, delays or interruptions in service as a result of the accidental
or intentional actions of Internet users, current and former employees, or others. Any future interruptions
could:

• Cause customers or end users to seek damages for losses incurred;

• Require us to replace existing equipment or add redundant facilities;

• Damage our reputation for reliable service;

• Cause existing customers to cancel their contracts; or

• Make it more difficult for us to attract new customers.

Our data centers are maintained by third parties.

A substantial portion of the network services and computer servers we utilize in the provision of services
to customers are housed in data centers owned by other service providers. In particular, a significant number
of our servers are housed in data centers in Atlanta, Georgia, and Jacksonville, Florida. We obtain Internet
connectivity for those servers, and for the customers who rely on those servers, in part through direct arrange-
ments with network service providers and in part indirectly through the owners of those data centers. We also
utilize other third-party data centers in other locations. In the future, we may house other servers and hard-
ware items in facilities owned or operated by other service providers.

A disruption in the ability of one of these service providers to provide service to us could cause a disrup-
tion in service to our customers. A service provider could be disrupted in its operations through a number of
contingencies, including unauthorized access, computer viruses, accidental or intentional actions, electrical
disruptions, and other extreme conditions. Although we believe we have taken adequate steps to protect our
business through contractual arrangements with our service providers, we cannot eliminate the risk of a dis-
ruption in service resulting from the accidental or intentional disruption in service by a service provider. Any
significant disruption could cause significant harm to us, including a significant loss of customers. In addition,
a service provider could raise its prices or otherwise change its terms and conditions in a way that adversely
affects our ability to support our customers or could result in a decrease in our financial performance.

We rely heavily on the reliability, security, and performance of our internally developed systems and
operations, and any difficulties in maintaining these systems may result in service interruptions, decreased
customer service, or increased expenditures.

The software and workflow processes that underlie our ability to deliver our Web services and products
have been developed primarily by our own employees. The reliability and continuous availability of these
internal systems are critical to our business, and any interruptions that result in our inability to timely deliver
our Web services or products, or that materially impact the efficiency or cost with which we provide these
Web services and products, would harm our reputation, profitability, and ability to conduct business. In addi-
tion, many of the software systems we currently use will need to be enhanced over time or replaced with
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equivalent commercial products, either of which could entail considerable effort and expense. If we fail to
develop and execute reliable policies, procedures, and tools to operate our infrastructure, we could face a
substantial decrease in workflow efficiency and increased costs, as well as a decline in our revenue.

We face intense and growing competition. If we are unable to compete successfully, our business will be
seriously harmed.

The market for our Web services and products is competitive and has relatively low barriers to entry. Our
competitors vary in size and in the variety of services they offer. We encounter competition from a wide
variety of company types, including:

• website design and development service and software companies;

• Internet service providers and application service providers;

• Internet search engine providers;

• local business directory providers; and

• website domain name providers and hosting companies.

In addition, due to relatively low barriers to entry in our industry, we expect the intensity of competition
to increase in the future from other established and emerging companies. Increased competition may result in
price reductions, reduced gross margins, and loss of market share, any one of which could seriously harm our
business. We also expect that competition will increase as a result of industry consolidations and formations of
alliances among industry participants.

Many of our current and potential competitors have longer operating histories, significantly greater finan-
cial, technical, marketing and other resources, greater brand recognition and, we believe, a larger installed
base of customers. These competitors may be able to adapt more quickly to new or emerging technologies and
changes in customer requirements. They may also be able to devote greater resources to the promotion and
sale of their services and products than we can. If we fail to compete successfully against current or future
competitors, our revenue could increase less than anticipated or decline, and our business could be harmed.

Our failure to build brand awareness quickly could compromise our ability to compete and to grow our
business.

As a result of the anticipated increase in competition in our market, and the likelihood that some of this
competition will come from companies with established brands, we believe brand name recognition and
reputation will become increasingly important. Our strategy of relying significantly on third-party strategic
marketing relationships to find new customers may impede our ability to build brand awareness, as our cus-
tomers may wrongly believe our Web services and products are those of the parties with which we have
strategic marketing relationships. If we do not continue to build brand awareness quickly, we could be placed
at a competitive disadvantage to companies whose brands are more recognizable than ours.

If our security measures are breached, our services may be perceived as not being secure, and our business
and reputation could suffer.

Our Web services involve the storage and transmission of our customers’ proprietary information.
Although we employ data encryption processes, an intrusion detection system, and other internal control
procedures to assure the security of our customers’ data, we cannot guarantee that these measures will be
sufficient for this purpose. If our security measures are breached as a result of third-party action, employee
error or otherwise, and as a result our customers’ data becomes available to unauthorized parties, we could
incur liability and our reputation would be damaged, which could lead to the loss of current and potential
customers. If we experience any breaches of our network security or sabotage, we might be required to
expend significant capital and other resources to remedy, protect against or alleviate these and related prob-
lems, and we may not be able to remedy these problems in a timely manner, or at all. Because techniques
used by outsiders to obtain unauthorized network access or to sabotage systems change frequently and gener-
ally are not recognized until launched against a target, we may be unable to anticipate these techniques or
implement adequate preventative measures.
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If we cannot adapt to technological advances, our Web services and products may become obsolete and our
ability to compete would be impaired.

Changes in our industry occur very rapidly, including changes in the way the Internet operates or is used
by small and medium-sized businesses and their customers. As a result, our Web services and products could
become obsolete quickly. The introduction of competing products employing new technologies and the evolu-
tion of new industry standards could render our existing products or services obsolete and unmarketable. To
be successful, our Web services and products must keep pace with technological developments and evolving
industry standards, address the ever-changing and increasingly sophisticated needs of our customers, and
achieve market acceptance. If we are unable to develop new Web services or products, or enhancements to
our Web services or products, on a timely and cost-effective basis, or if new Web services or products or
enhancements do not achieve market acceptance, our business would be seriously harmed.

Providing Web services and products to small and medium-sized businesses designed to allow them to
Internet-enable their businesses is a new and emerging market; if this market fails to develop, we will not
be able to grow our business.

Our success depends on a significant number of small and medium-sized business outsourcing website
design, hosting, and management as well as adopting other online business solutions. The market for our Web
services and products is relatively new and untested. Custom website development has been the predominant
method of Internet enablement, and small and medium-sized businesses may be slow to adopt our template-
based Web services and products. Further, if small or medium-sized businesses determine that having an
online presence is not giving their businesses an advantage, they would be less likely to purchase our Web
services and products. If the market for our Web services and products fails to grow or grows more slowly
than we currently anticipate, or if our Web services and products fail to achieve widespread customer accep-
tance, our business would be seriously harmed.

We are dependent on our executive officers, and the loss of any key member of this team may compromise
our ability to successfully manage our business and pursue our growth strategy.

Our future performance depends largely on the continuing service of our executive officers and senior
management team, especially that of David Brown, our Chief Executive Officer. Our executives are not con-
tractually obligated to remain employed by us. Accordingly, any of our key employees could terminate their
employment with us at any time without penalty and may go to work for one or more of our competitors after
the expiration of their non-compete period. The loss of one or more of our executive officers could make it
more difficult for us to pursue our business goals and could seriously harm our business.

Any growth could strain our resources and our business may suffer if we fail to implement appropriate
controls and procedures to manage our growth.

Growth in our business may place a strain on our management, administrative, and sales and marketing
infrastructure. If we fail to successfully manage our growth, our business could be disrupted, and our ability
to operate our business profitably could suffer. Growth in our employee base may be required to expand our
customer base and to continue to develop and enhance our Web service and product offerings. To manage
growth of our operations and personnel, we would need to enhance our operational, financial, and manage-
ment controls and our reporting systems and procedures. This would require additional personnel and capital
investments, which would increase our cost base. The growth in our fixed cost base may make it more diffi-
cult for us to reduce expenses in the short term to offset any shortfalls in revenue.

We may be unable to protect our intellectual property adequately or cost-effectively, which may cause us to
lose market share or force us to reduce our prices.

Our success depends, in part, on our ability to protect and preserve the proprietary aspects of our technol-
ogy, Web services, and products. If we are unable to protect our intellectual property, our competitors could
use our intellectual property to market services and products similar to those offered by us, which could
decrease demand for our Web services and products. We may be unable to prevent third parties from using
our proprietary assets without our authorization. We do not currently rely on patents to protect our core intel-
lectual property, and we have not applied for patents in any jurisdictions inside or outside of the United
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States. To protect, control access to, and limit distribution of our intellectual property, we generally enter into
confidentiality and proprietary inventions agreements with our employees, and confidentiality or license agree-
ments with consultants, third-party developers, and customers. We also rely on copyright, trademark, and trade
secret protection. However, these measures afford only limited protection and may be inadequate. Enforcing
our rights to our technology could be costly, time-consuming and distracting. Additionally, others may develop
non-infringing technologies that are similar or superior to ours. Any significant failure or inability to
adequately protect our proprietary assets will harm our business and reduce our ability to compete.

If we fail to maintain an effective system of internal controls, we may not be able to accurately or timely
report our financial results, which could cause our stock price to fall or result in our stock being delisted.

Effective internal controls are necessary for us to provide reliable and accurate financial reports. We will
need to devote significant resources and time to comply with the requirements of Sarbanes-Oxley with respect
to internal control over financial reporting. In addition, Section 404 under Sarbanes-Oxley requires that we
assess and our auditors attest to the design and operating effectiveness of our controls over financial reporting.
Our ability to comply with the annual internal control report requirement for our fiscal year ending on Decem-
ber 31, 2008, will depend on the effectiveness of our financial reporting and data systems and controls across
our company and our operating subsidiaries. We expect these systems and controls to become increasingly
complex to the extent that we integrate acquisitions and our business grows. To effectively manage this com-
plexity, we will need to continue to improve our operational, financial, and management controls and our
reporting systems and procedures. Any failure to implement required new or improved controls, or difficulties
encountered in the implementation or operation of these controls, could harm our operating results or cause us
to fail to meet our financial reporting obligations, which could adversely affect our business and jeopardize
our listing on the NASDAQ Global Market, either of which would harm our stock price.

We might require additional capital to support business growth, and this capital might not be available on
acceptable terms, or at all.

We intend to continue to make investments to support our business growth and may require additional
funds to respond to business challenges, including the need to develop new services and products or enhance
our existing Web services, enhance our operating infrastructure and acquire complementary businesses and
technologies. Accordingly, we may need to engage in equity or debt financings to secure additional funds.
Financial market disruption and general economic conditions in which the credit markets are severely con-
strained and the depressed equity markets may make it difficult for us to obtain additional financing on terms
favorable to us, if at all. If we raise additional funds through further issuances of equity or convertible debt
securities, our existing stockholders could suffer significant dilution, and any new equity securities we issue
could have rights, preferences and privileges superior to those of holders of our common stock. Any debt
financing secured by us in the future could involve restrictive covenants relating to our capital raising activi-
ties and other financial and operational matters, which may make it more difficult for us to obtain additional
capital and to pursue business opportunities, including potential acquisitions. If we are unable to obtain
adequate financing or financing on terms satisfactory to us, when we require it, our ability to continue to
support our business growth and to respond to business challenges could be significantly impaired.

Provisions in our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and bylaws or under Delaware law
might discourage, delay, or prevent a change of control of our company or changes in our management
and, therefore, depress the trading price of our common stock.

Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and bylaws contain provisions that could depress
the trading price of our common stock by acting to discourage, delay, or prevent a change of control of our
company or changes in our management that the stockholders of our company may deem advantageous. These
provisions:

• establish a classified board of directors so that not all members of our board are elected at one time;

• provide that directors may only be removed for cause and only with the approval of 662⁄3% of our
stockholders;

• require super-majority voting to amend some provisions in our amended and restated certificate of
incorporation and bylaws;
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• authorize the issuance of blank check preferred stock that our board of directors could issue to
increase the number of outstanding shares to discourage a takeover attempt;

• prohibit stockholder action by written consent, which requires all stockholder actions to be taken at
a meeting of our stockholders;

• provide that the board of directors is expressly authorized to make, alter, or repeal our bylaws; and

• establish advance notice requirements for nominations for elections to our board or for proposing
matters that can be acted upon by stockholders at stockholder meetings.

Additionally, we are subject to Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law, which generally
prohibits a Delaware corporation from engaging in any of a broad range of business combinations with any
‘‘interested’’ stockholder for a period of three years following the date on which the stockholder became an
‘‘interested’’ stockholder and which may discourage, delay, or prevent a change of control of our company.

If we do not integrate our services and products related to an acquisition, we may lose customers and fail
to achieve our financial objectives.

Achieving the benefits of any acquisition will depend in part upon the integration of the acquisition’s
services and products with those offered by us in a timely and efficient manner. To provide enhanced and
more valuable services and products to our customers after, we also need to integrate our operations. This may
be difficult, unpredictable, and subject to delay because our services and products would be developed, mar-
keted and sold independently and were designed without regard to such integration. If we cannot successfully
integrate our services and products and continue to provide customers with enhanced services and products
after an acquisition on a timely basis, we may lose customers and our business and results of operations may
suffer.

We may not realize the anticipated benefits from an acquisition.

Acquisitions involve the integration of companies that have previously operated independently. We expect
that acquisitions may result in financial and operational benefits, including increased revenue, cost savings and
other financial and operating benefits. We can not assure you, however, that we will be able to realize
increased revenue, cost savings or other benefits from any acquisition, or, to the extent such benefits are
realized, that they are realized timely. Integration may also be difficult, unpredictable, and subject to delay
because of possible cultural conflicts and different opinions on product roadmaps or other strategic matters.
We may integrate or, in some cases, replace, numerous systems, including those involving management infor-
mation, purchasing, accounting and finance, sales, billing, employee benefits, payroll and regulatory
compliance, many of which may be dissimilar. Difficulties associated with integrating an acquisition’s service
and product offering into ours, or with integrating an acquisition’s operations into ours, could have a material
adverse effect on the combined company and the market price of our common stock.

Charges to earnings resulting from acquisitions may adversely affect our operating results.

Under purchase accounting, we allocate the total purchase price to an acquired company’s net tangible
assets, intangible assets based on their fair values as of the date of the acquisition and record the excess of the
purchase price over those fair values as goodwill. Our management’s estimates of fair value are based upon
assumptions believed to be reasonable but are inherently uncertain. Going forward, the following factors could
result in material charges that would adversely affect our results:

• impairment of goodwill;

• charges for the amortization of identifiable intangible assets and for stock-based compensation;

• accrual of newly identified pre-merger contingent liabilities that are identified subsequent to the
finalization of the purchase price allocation; and

• charges to income to eliminate certain Web.com Group pre-merger activities that duplicate those of
the acquired company or to reduce our cost structure.
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For example, during the year ended December 31, 2008, we completed our annual impairment test of
goodwill and other indefinite lived intangible assets. We performed the initial step of our impairment evalua-
tion by comparing the fair market value of our Company, as determined by using a discounted cash flow and
market approach giving equal weight to both models, to its carrying value. As the carrying amount exceeded
the fair value, we performed the second step of our impairment evaluation to calculate impairment and as a
result recorded a goodwill impairment charge of $102.3 million. The primary reason for the impairment
charge was the decline of our stock price during the fourth quarter of 2008. We expect to incur additional
costs associated with combining of acquired companies, which may be substantial. Additional costs may
include costs of employee redeployment, relocation and retention, including salary increases or bonuses,
accelerated amortization of deferred equity compensation and severance payments, reorganization or closure of
facilities, taxes and termination of contracts that provide redundant or conflicting services. Some of these costs
may have to be accounted for as expenses that would decrease Web.com Group’s net income and earnings per
share for the periods in which those adjustments are made.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

None.

Item 2. Properties.

The Company owns a 25,381 square foot building in Spokane, Washington, in which a Web services
sales center is located. In addition, we lease the following principal facilities:

Location
Square

Feet Lease Expiration

Headquarters and principal
administrative, finance, and marketing
operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Jacksonville, FL 112,306 July 2019

Leads.com sales center . . . . . . . . . . . . . Manassas, VA 24,081 September 2009
Leads.com sales center . . . . . . . . . . . . . Norton, VA 5,467 November 2010
1ShoppingCart.com operations center . . . Barrie, Ontario, Canada 8,301 May 2012
RenovationExperts.com operations

center . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Halifax, Nova Scotia,
Canada

5,104 August 2009

Web.com Search Agency operations
center . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Scottsdale, AZ 8,280 March 2011

Web.com operations center . . . . . . . . . . Atlanta, GA 27,482 July 2010
Globenetix operations center . . . . . . . . . Houston, TX 2,251 April 2009
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Item 201 (e). Performance Graph.

The following graph shows the total stockholder return as of the dates indicated of an investment of
$100 in cash on November 2, 2005 (the date the Company’s common stock was first publicly traded) for
(i) the Company’s common stock, (ii) the Nasdaq Composite Index and (iii) the RDG Internet Composite
Index. All values assume reinvestment of the full amount of any dividends, however, no dividends have been
declared on our common stock to date. The stock price performance on the graph below is not necessarily
indicative of future performance.

COMPARISON OF 3 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*(1)(2)

Among Web.com Group, Inc., The NASDAQ Composite Index
and The RDG Internet Composite Index
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Web.com Group, Inc. NASDAQ Composite RDG Internet Composite

* $100 invested on November 2, 2005 in stock or on October 31, 2005 in index-including reinvestment of
dividends. Fiscal year ending December 31.

(1) This Section is not ‘‘soliciting material,’’ is not deemed ‘‘filed’’ with the SEC and is not to be incorpo-
rated by reference in any filing of the Company under the 1933 Act or the 1934 Act whether made before
or after the date hereof and irrespective of any general incorporation language in any such filing.

(2) This table dates back to November 2, 2005, the first date on which the Company’s stock was publicly
traded.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

From time to time we may be involved in litigation relating to claims arising out of our operations. There
are several outstanding litigation matters that relate to our wholly-owned subsidiary, Web.com Holding
Company, Inc., formerly Web.com, Inc. (‘‘Web.com Holding’’), including the following:

On August 2, 2006, Web.com Holding filed suit in the United States District Court for the Western
District of Pennsylvania against Federal Insurance Company and Chubb Insurance Company of New Jersey,
seeking insurance coverage and payment of litigation expenses with respect to litigation involving Web.com
Holding pertaining to events in 2001. Web.com Holding also has asserted claims against Rapp Collins, a
division of Omnicom Media, that are pending in state court in Pennsylvania for recovery of the same litiga-
tion expenses. These actions were consolidated in state court in Pennsylvania on September 30, 2008.

On June 19, 2006, Web.com Holding filed suit in the United States District Court for the Northern
District of Georgia against The Go Daddy Group, Inc., seeking damages, a permanent injunction and attorney
fees related to alleged infringement of four of Web.com Holdings’ patents. On January 8, 2009, the parties
entered into a confidential settlement and patent cross-licensing agreement which resolves the lawsuit.

Web.com Holding was party to a lawsuit in state court in Missouri relating to Web.com Holding’s acqui-
sition of Communitech.Net, Inc. in 2002. In February 2008, we settled all claims related to that lawsuit
pursuant to a confidential settlement agreement. As part of the settlement, we received a broad release of
claims. We had previously adequately reserved for the contingencies arising from this matter, including the
settlement. As such, the settlement did not have a material adverse impact on our financial condition, cash
flows or results of operations.
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Web.com is also defending the appeals of several other cases that were resolved favorably to Web.com
but none of which is material to our company.

The outcome of litigation may not be assured, and despite management’s views of the merits of any
litigation, or the reasonableness of our estimates and reserves, our cash balances could nonetheless be materi-
ally affected by an adverse judgment. In accordance with SFAS No. 5 ‘‘Accounting for Contingencies,’’ we
believe we have adequately reserved for the contingencies arising from the above legal matters where an
outcome was deemed to be probable and the loss amount could be reasonably estimated. As such, we do not
believe that the anticipated outcome of the aforementioned proceedings will have a materially adverse impact
on our financial condition, cash flows, or results of operations.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.

No matters were submitted to a vote of our security holders during the quarter ended December 31, 2008.
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PART II

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of
Equity Securities.

Market Information

Since October 27, 2008, our common stock has been listed on the NASDAQ Global Market under the
symbol ‘‘WWWW’’. Prior to such time, since November 1, 2005, our common stock has been listed on the
NASDAQ Global Market under the symbol ‘‘WSPI’’. Prior to November 1, 2005, there was no public market
for our common stock. The following table sets forth the high and low stock prices of our common stock for
the last two fiscal years as reported on the NASDAQ Global Market.

2008 2007

High Low High Low

First Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $12.00 $8.75 $10.50 $8.37
Second Quarter. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $10.39 $7.35 $10.10 $7.92
Third Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 8.30 $4.91 $10.50 $8.06
Fourth Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 5.51 $2.05 $12.00 $9.75

The closing price for our common stock as reported by the NASDAQ Global Market on February 27,
2009 was $3.00 per share. As of February 27, 2009, there were approximately 538 stockholders of record of
our common stock, not including those shares held in street or nominee name.

Dividend Policy

We have never declared or paid any cash dividends on our capital stock. We currently intend to retain
any future earnings to fund the development and expansion of our business, and therefore we do not anticipate
paying cash dividends on our common stock in the foreseeable future. Any future determination to pay divi-
dends will be at the discretion of our board of directors. None of our outstanding capital stock is entitled to
any dividends.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

On September 4, 2008, we announced that our Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to
$20 million of the Company’s outstanding common shares over the next eighteen months. The timing, price
and volume of repurchases will be based on market conditions, liquidity, relevant securities laws and other
factors. The Company may terminate the repurchase program at any time without notice.

The following table sets forth information about our stock repurchases for the three months ended
December 31, 2008.

Period

Total Number
of Shares

Purchased(1)

Average Price
Paid per

Share

Total Number
of Shares
Purchased
as Part of
Publicly

Announced
Plans or

Programs

Maximum
Dollar Value of

Shares That
May Yet Be
Purchased
Under the
Plan (In

Thousands)(2),(3)

October 1, 2008 to October 31, 2008 . . . . . . . . 202,556 4.54 202,556 $16,174
November 1, 2008 to November 30, 2008 . . . . 1,170,000 2.10 1,170,000 $13,717
December 1, 2008 to December 31, 2008 . . . . . 220,400 3.24 220,400 $13,003

(1) Based on trade date; not settlement date.

(2) On September 4, 2008, the Web.com Group announced a stock repurchase program which authorized it
to repurchase up to $20 million of the Company’s outstanding common stock over the next eighteen
months.

(3) During the quarter ended December 31, 2008, the Company had $4.0 million in settled transactions and
$147 thousand in unsettled transactions.
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Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

On September 16, 2008, Friedman, Billings, Ramsey Group, Inc. (‘‘FBR’’) exercised, or caused to be
exercised, its warrants to purchase 196,943 shares of common stock of the Company. The warrants were net
exercised with an exercise price of $2.88. In addition, on December 10, 2008, FBR assigned warrants to
purchase 61,286 shares of common stock of the Company to certain of its employees and former employees.
The warrants were cash and net exercised by the recipients with an exercise price of $2.88.

Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

Year Ended December 31,

2008(1)(3) 2007(1) 2006(2) 2005 2004

(In Thousands, Except per Share Data)

Consolidated Statement of Operations
Data:

Revenues. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $122,488 $82,521 $52,041 $37,770 $23,402
Income (loss) from operations. . . . . . . . . . (96,907) 1,497 2,997 425 656
Net income (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (96,210) 1,358 8,597 827 924
Net income (loss) attributable to common

stockholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (96,210) 1,358 8,597 (329) (370)
Basic net income (loss) attributable per

common share. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (3.51) $ 0.07 $ 0.51 $ (0.05) $ (0.12)
Diluted net income (loss) attributable per

common share. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (3.51) $ 0.06 $ 0.44 $ (0.05) $ (0.12)
Basic weighted average common shares

outstanding. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27,398 19,802 16,778 6,222 3,002
Diluted weighted average common shares

outstanding. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27,398 22,224 19,430 6,222 3,002

As of December 31,

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

(In Thousands)

Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:
Cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 34,127 $ 29,746 $ 42,155 $ 55,746 $ 6,621
Working capital . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23,971 16,525 39,534 51,535 4,926
Total assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 122,495 235,013 93,360 76,370 13,370
Long-term note payable and obligations

under capital leases . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 59 194 241 —
Convertible redeemable preferred stock . . . — — — — 17,454
Accumulated deficit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (154,014) (57,804) (59,162) (67,759) (69,030)
Total stockholders’ equity (deficit) . . . . . . . 99,293 196,431 83,956 68,355 (9,191)

(1) See Note 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding businesses acquired during
the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007.

(2) Included in the net income for the year ended December 31, 2006 is a tax benefit of $3.2 million, which
was the result of a reduction in the deferred tax asset reserve allowance.

(3) Included in the net loss for the year ended December 31, 2008 is a goodwill and intangible asset impair-
ment charge of $102.6 million. The primary reason for the impairment charge was the decline of the
Company’s stock price during the fourth quarter of 2008.
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation.

Safe Harbor

In addition to historical information, this Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements within the
meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
Actual results could differ materially from those projected in the forward-looking statements as a result of a
number of factors, risks and uncertainties, including the risk factors set forth in Item 1A. above and the risk
factors set forth in this discussion, especially under the captions ‘‘Variability of Results’’ and ‘‘Factors That
May Affect Future Operating Results’’ in this Form 10-K. Generally, the words ‘‘anticipate’’, ‘‘expect’’,
‘‘intend’’, ‘‘believe’’ and similar expressions identify forward-looking statements. The forward-looking state-
ments made in this Form 10-K are made as of the filing date of this Form 10-K with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, and future events or circumstances could cause results that differ significantly from the
forward-looking statements included here. Accordingly, we caution readers not to place undue reliance on
these statements. We expressly disclaim any obligation to update or alter our forward-looking statements,
whether, as a result of new information, future events or otherwise after the date of this document.

Overview

We are a leading provider of Do-It-For-Me and Do-It-Yourself website building tools, online marketing,
lead generation and technology solutions that enable small and medium-sized businesses to build and maintain
an effective online presence. We offer a full range of online services, including online marketing and advertis-
ing, local search, search engine marketing, search engine optimization, lead generation, home contractor
specific leads, website design and publishing, logo and brand development and eCommerce solutions, meeting
the needs of small businesses anywhere along their lifecycle.

Our primary service offerings, eWorks! XL and SmartClicks, are comprehensive performance-based
packages that include website design and publishing, online marketing and advertising, search engine optimi-
zation, search engine submission, lead generation, hosting and email solutions, and easy-to-understand Web
analytics. As an application service provider, or ASP, we offer our customers a full range of Web services and
products on an affordable subscription basis. In addition to our primary service offerings, we provide a variety
of premium services to customers who desire more advanced capabilities; such as eCommerce solutions and
other sophisticated online marketing services and online lead generation. The breadth and flexibility of our
offerings allow us to address the Web services needs of a wide variety of customers, ranging from those just
establishing their websites to those that want to enhance their existing online presence with more sophisticated
marketing and lead generation services. Additionally, as the Internet continues to evolve, we plan to refine and
expand our service offerings to keep our customers at the forefront.

Through the combination of our proprietary website publishing and management software, automated
workflow processes, and specialized workforce development and management techniques, we believe that we
achieve production efficiencies that enable us to offer sophisticated Web services at affordable rates. Our
technology automates many aspects of creating, maintaining, enhancing, and marketing websites on behalf of
our customers. With approximately 265,000 subscribers to our eWorks! XL, SmartClicks, and subscription-
based services as of December 31, 2008, we believe we are one of the industry’s largest providers of
affordable Web services and products enabling small and medium-sized businesses to have an effective online
presence.

We traditionally have sold our Web services and products to customers identified primarily through
strategic relationships with established brand name companies that have a large number of small and medium-
sized business customers. We have a direct sales force that utilizes leads generated by our strategic marketing
relationships to acquire new customers at our sales centers in Spokane, Washington; Atlanta, Georgia;
Jacksonville, Florida; Manassas, Virginia; Norton, Virginia; Halifax, Nova Scotia; Barrie, Ontario; and Scotts-
dale, Arizona. Our sales force specializes in selling to small and medium-sized businesses across a wide
variety of industries throughout the United States.

To increase our revenue and take advantage of our market opportunity, we plan to expand our subscriber
base as well as increase our revenue from existing subscribers. We intend to continue to invest in hiring
additional personnel, particularly in sales and marketing; developing additional services and products; adding
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to our infrastructure to support our growth; and expanding our operational and financial systems to manage
our growing business. As we have in the past, we will continue to evaluate acquisition opportunities to
increase the value and breadth of our Web services and product offerings and expand our subscriber base.

Key Business Metrics

Management periodically reviews certain key business metrics to evaluate the effectiveness of our opera-
tional strategies, allocate resources and maximize the financial performance of our business. These key
business metrics include:

Net Subscriber Additions

We grow our subscriber base through a combination of adding new subscribers and retaining existing
subscribers. We define net subscriber additions in a particular period as the gross number of new subscribers
added during the period, less subscriber cancellations during the period. For this purpose, we only count as
new subscribers those customers whose subscriptions have extended beyond the free trial period. Additionally,
we do not treat a subscription as cancelled, even if the customer is not current in its payments, until either we
have attempted to contact the subscriber twenty times or 60 days have passed since the most recent failed
billing attempt, whichever is sooner. In any event, a subscriber’s account is cancelled if payment is not
received within approximately 80 days.

We review this metric to evaluate whether we are performing to our business plan. An increase in net
subscriber additions could signal an increase in subscription revenue, higher customer retention, and an
increase in the effectiveness of our sales efforts. Similarly, a decrease in net subscriber additions could signal
decreased subscription revenue, lower customer retention, and a decrease in the effectiveness of our sales
efforts. Net subscriber additions above or below our business plan could have a long-term impact on our
operating results due to the subscription nature of our business.

Monthly Turnover

Monthly turnover is a metric we measure each quarter, and which we define as customer cancellations in
the quarter divided by the sum of the number of subscribers at the beginning of the quarter and the gross
number of new subscribers added during the period, divided by three months. Customer cancellations in the
quarter include cancellations from gross subscriber additions, which is why we include gross subscriber addi-
tions in the denominator. In measuring monthly turnover, we use the same conventions with respect to free
trials and subscribers who are not current in their payments as described above for net subscriber additions.
Monthly turnover is the key metric that allows management to evaluate whether we are retaining our existing
subscribers in accordance with our business plan. An increase in monthly turnover may signal deterioration in
the quality of our service, or it may signal a behavioral change in our subscriber base. Lower monthly turn-
over signals higher customer retention.

Sources of Revenue

We derive our revenue from sales of a variety of services to small and medium-sized businesses, includ-
ing web design, online marketing, search engine optimization, eCommerce solutions, logo design and home
contractor lead services. Leads are generated through online advertising campaigns targeting customers in
need of web design, hosting or online marketing solutions, through strategic partnerships with enterprise
partners, or through our corporate websites.

Subscription Revenue

We currently derive a substantial majority of our revenue from fees associated with our subscription
services, which are generally sold through our eWorks! XL, SmartClicks, Visibility Online, Web.com, Renex
and 1ShoppingCart.com offerings. A significant portion of our subscription contracts include the design of a
five-page website, its hosting, and several additional Web services. In the case of eWorks! XL, upon the
completion and initial hosting of the website, our subscription services are offered free of charge for a 30-day
trial period during which the customer can cancel at any time. After the 30-day trial period has ended, the
revenue is recognized on a daily basis over the life of the contract. No 30-day free trial period is offered to
customers for our Visibility Online services, and revenue is recognized on a daily basis over the life of the
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contract. The typical subscription is a monthly contract, although terms range up to 12 months. We bill a
majority of our customers on a monthly basis through their credit cards, bank accounts, or business merchant
accounts.

The Web.com product line subscription revenue is primarily generated from shared hosting, managed
services, eCommerce services, applications hosting and domain name registrations. Revenue is recognized as
the services are provided. Hosting contracts generally are for service periods ranging from one to 24 months
and typically require up-front fees. These fees, including set-up fees for hosting services, are deferred and
recognized ratably over the customer’s expected service period. Deferred revenues represents the liability for
advance billings to customers for services not yet provided.

For the year ended December 31, 2008 subscription revenue accounted for approximately 96% of our
total revenue as compared to 94% and 90% for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
The number of paying subscribers to our Web services and lead generation products drives subscription rev-
enue as well as the subscription price that we charge for these services. The number of paying subscribers is
affected both by the number of new customers we acquire in a given period and by the number of existing
customers we retain during that period. We expect other sources of revenue to decline as a percentage of total
revenue over time.

License Revenue

We generate license revenue from the sale of perpetual licenses to use our software products. Our soft-
ware products enable customers to build websites either for themselves or for others. License revenue consists
of all fees earned from granting customers licenses to use our software products. Software may be delivered
indirectly by a channel distributor, through download from our website, or directly to end users by us. We
recognize license revenue from packaged products upon shipment to end-users. We consider delivery of
licenses under electronic licensing agreements to have occurred when the related products are shipped and the
end user has been electronically provided with the licenses and software activation keys that allow the end
user to take immediate possession of the software. In periods during which we release new versions of our
software, our license revenue is likely to be higher than in periods during which no new releases occur.

Professional Services Revenue

We also generate professional services revenue from custom website design and outsourced customer
service and sales support. Our custom website design work is typically billed on a fixed price basis and over
very short periods. Our outsourced customer service and sales support services are typically billed on an
hourly basis.

Cost of Revenue

Cost of Subscription Revenue

Cost of subscription revenue primarily consists of expenses related to marketing fees we pay to compa-
nies with which we have strategic marketing relationships as well as compensation expenses related to our
Web page development staff, directory listing fees, customer support costs, domain name and search engine
registration fees, allocated overhead costs, billing costs, and hosting expenses. We allocate overhead costs
such as rent and utilities to all departments based on headcount. Accordingly, general overhead expenses are
reflected in each cost of revenue and operating expense category. As our customer base and Web services
usage grows, we intend to continue to invest additional resources in our website development and support
staff.

Cost of License Revenue

Cost of license revenue consists of costs attributable to the manufacture and distribution of the software,
compensation expenses related to our quality assurance staff, as well as allocated overhead costs.

Cost of Professional Services Revenue

Cost of professional services revenue primarily consists of compensation expenses related to our Web
page development staff and allocated overhead costs. We plan to add additional resources in this area to
support the expected growth in our professional services and custom design functions.
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Operating Expenses

Sales and Marketing Expense

Our largest direct marketing expense are the costs associated with the online marketing channels we use
to acquire and promote our services. These channels include search marketing, affiliate marketing and online
partnerships. Sales costs consist primarily of salaries and related expenses for our sales and marketing staff.
Sales and marketing expenses also include commissions, marketing programs, including advertising, events,
corporate communications, other brand building and product marketing expenses and allocated overhead costs.

We plan to continue to invest heavily in sales and marketing by increasing the number of direct sales
personnel in order to add new subscription customers as well as increase sales of additional and new services
and products to our existing customer base. Our investment in this area will also help us to expand our strate-
gic marketing relationships, to build brand awareness, and to sponsor additional marketing events. We expect
that, in the future, sales and marketing expenses will increase in absolute dollars and continue to be our
largest indirect cost.

Research and Development Expense

Research and development expenses consist primarily of salaries and related expenses for our research
and development staff, outsourced software development expenses, and allocated overhead costs. We have
historically focused our research and development efforts on increasing the functionality of the technologies
that enable our Web services and lead generation products. Our technology architecture enables us to provide
all of our customers with a service based on a single version of the applications that serve each of our product
offerings. As a result, we do not have to maintain multiple versions of our software, which enables us to have
lower research and development expenses as a percentage of total revenue. We expect that, in the future,
research and development expenses will increase in absolute dollars as we continue to upgrade and extend our
service offerings and develop new technologies.

General and Administrative Expense

General and administrative expenses consist of salaries and related expenses for executive, finance,
administration, and management information systems personnel, as well as professional fees, other corporate
expenses, and allocated overhead costs. We expect that general and administrative expenses will increase in
absolute dollars as we continue to add personnel to support the growth of our business.

Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Depreciation and amortization expenses relate primarily to our computer equipment, software, building
and other intangible assets recorded due to the acquisitions we have completed.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Our discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based on our consoli-
dated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States. The preparation of these financial statements requires us to make estimates and
judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, and expenses and related disclosure of contin-
gent assets and liabilities. We review our estimates on an ongoing basis. We base our estimates on historical
experience and on various other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities. Actual
results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. While our significant
accounting policies and estimates are described in more detail in Note 1 to our consolidated financial state-
ments included in this report, we believe the following accounting policies to be critical to the judgments and
estimates used in the preparation of our consolidated financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

We recognize revenue in accordance with SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104 and other related
generally accepted accounting principles.

We recognize revenue when all of the following conditions are satisfied: (1) there is persuasive evidence
of an arrangement; (2) the service has been provided to the customer; (3) the amount of fees to be paid by the
customer is fixed or determinable; and (4) the collection of our fees is probable.
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Thus, we recognize subscription revenue on a daily basis, as services are provided. Customers are billed
for the subscription on a monthly, quarterly, semi-annual, or annual basis, at the customer’s option. For all of
our customers, regardless of their billing method, subscription revenue is recorded as deferred revenue in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets. As services are performed, we recognize subscription revenue on a
daily basis over the applicable service period. When we provide a free trial period, we do not begin to recog-
nize subscription revenue until the trial period has ended and the customer has been billed for the services.

License revenue is derived from sales of software licenses directly to end-users as well as through value-
added resellers and distributors. Software may be delivered indirectly by a distributor, through download from
our website, or directly to end-users by our company. We recognize revenue generated by the distribution of
software licenses directly by us in the form of a boxed software product or a digital download upon sale and
delivery to the end-user. End-users who purchase a software license online pay for the license at the time of
order. We do not offer extended payment terms or make concessions for software license sales. We recognize
revenue generated from distribution agreements where the distributor has a right of return as the distributor
sells and delivers software license product to the end-user. We recognize revenue from distribution agreements
where no right of return exists when a licensed software product is shipped to the distributor. In arrangements
where distributors pay us upon shipment of software product to end-customers, we recognize revenue upon
payment by the distributor. We are not obligated to provide technical support in connection with software
licenses and do not provide technical support services to our software license customers. Our revenue recogni-
tion policies are in compliance with Statement of Position, or SOP, 97-2 (as amended by SOP 98-4 and
SOP 98-9), Software Revenue Recognition.

Professional services revenue is generated from custom website designs and outsourced customer service
and sales support services. Our professional services revenue from contracts for custom website design is
recorded using a proportional performance model based on labor hours incurred. The extent of progress
toward completion is measured by the labor hours incurred as a percentage of total estimated labor hours to
complete. Labor hours are the most appropriate measure to allocate revenue among reporting periods, as they
are the primary input to the provision of our professional services.

We account for our multi-element arrangements, such as in the instances where we design a custom
website and separately offer other services such as hosting and marketing, in accordance with Emerging Issues
Task Force Issue 00-21, Revenue Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables. We identify each element in an
arrangement and assign the relative fair value to each element. The additional services provided with a custom
website are recognized separately over the period for which services are performed.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

In accordance with our revenue recognition policy, our accounts receivable are based on customers whose
payment is reasonably assured. We monitor collections from our customers and maintain an allowance for
estimated credit losses based on historical experience and specific customer collection issues. While credit
losses have historically been within our expectations and the provisions established in our financial statements,
we cannot guarantee that we will continue to experience the same credit loss rates that we have in the past.
Because we have a large number of customers, we do not believe a change in liquidity of any one customer
or our inability to collect from any one customer would have a material adverse impact on our consolidated
financial position.

We also monitor failed direct debit billing transactions and customer refunds and maintain an allowance
for estimated losses based upon historical experience. These provisions to our allowance are recorded as an
adjustment to revenue. While losses from these items have historically been minimal, we cannot guarantee
that we will continue to experience the same loss rates that we have in the past.

Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation

We record compensation expenses for our employee and director stock-based compensation plans based
upon the fair value of the award in accordance with SFAS No. 123(R), Share Based Payment, which we
adopted on January 1, 2006. Because we previously adopted the expense recognition provisions of SFAS
No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) had no material impact
on our financial statements. Stock-based compensation is amortized over the related vesting periods.
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Valuation at the Time of Grant. We granted to our employees options to purchase common stock at
exercise prices equal to the quoted market values of the underlying stock at the time of each grant. Upon
granting options to our employees, we valued the fair value of each option award, on the date of the grant,
using the Black Scholes option valuation model.

The table below summarizes our options granted during the years ended December 31, 2006, 2007, and
2008:

Month
Number
of Shares

Exercise
Price per

Share

January 2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 159,000 10.38 − 10.90
February 2006. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 155,000 11.25
March 2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16,000 14.05
April 2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,000 11.45
May 2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 70,000 11.64
July 2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20,400 10.00
October 2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 302,350 10.98
January 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 568,500 8.92
March 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 235,250 8.90 − 8.92
April 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 83,800 9.01
May 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 52,500 8.70
July 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 43,900 10.18
September 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,424,558(1) 2.77 − 193.02
October 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 615,750 10.20 − 10.52
January 2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 215,050 9.31
May 2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,026,700 8.74
July 2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 70,000 6.53
October 2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 583,100 4.41

6,651,858

(1) Consists of options assumed by us in connection with the Web.com acquisition.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142 Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets, we periodically evaluate goodwill and indefinite lived intangible assets for potential impairment. We
test for the impairment of goodwill and indefinite lived intangible assets annually, and between annual tests if
an event occurs or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of goodwill or
indefinite lived intangible assets below its carrying amount. Other intangible assets include, among other
items, customer relationships, developed technology and non-compete agreements, and they are amortized
using the straight-line method over the periods benefited, which is up to eight years. Other intangible assets
represent long-lived assets and are assessed for potential impairment whenever significant events or changes
occur that might impact recovery of recorded costs. During the year ended December 31, 2008, we completed
our annual impairment test of goodwill and other indefinite lived intangible assets. After performing the tests,
we determined the carrying amount exceeded the fair value and calculated the impairment. As a result, we
recorded a goodwill and intangible asset impairment charge of $102.6 million. The primary reason for the
impairment charge was the decline of our stock price during 2008. See Note 8 ‘‘Goodwill and Intangible
Assets’’ in the consolidated financial statements for additional information on goodwill and intangible assets.

Accounting for Purchase Business Combinations

All of our acquisitions were accounted for as purchase transactions, and the purchase price was allocated
to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on the fair value of the assets acquired and liabilities
assumed. The excess of the purchase price over the fair value of net assets acquired or net liabilities assumed,
was allocated to goodwill. Management weighed several factors in determining the fair value of amortizable
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intangibles, which primarily consists of customer relationships, non-compete agreements, trade names, and
developed technology, including using valuation studies as one of many tools in determining the fair value of
amortizable intangibles.

Provision for Income Taxes
The Company accounts for income taxes under the provisions of SFAS No. 109 Accounting for Income

Taxes, using the liability method. SFAS No. 109 requires recognition of deferred tax liabilities and assets for
the expected future tax consequences of events that have been included in the financial statements or tax
returns. Under this method, deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined based on the difference between
the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in
which the difference is expected to reverse. Further, deferred tax assets are recognized for the expected real-
ization of available net operating loss carry forwards. A valuation allowance is recorded to reduce a deferred
tax asset to an amount that we expect to realize in the future. We review the adequacy of the valuation allow-
ance on an ongoing basis and recognize these benefits if a reassessment indicates that it is more likely than
not that these benefits will be realized. In addition, we evaluate our tax contingencies on an ongoing basis and
recognize a liability when we believe that it is probable that a liability exists and that the liability is
measurable.

In accordance with SFAS No. 109 Accounting for Income Taxes, we annually evaluate the need for a
valuation allowance on its deferred tax assets. As a result of this evaluation, we determined no adjustment to
the valuation allowance was necessary for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007. We believe that we
have fully reserved for any tax uncertainties in accordance with FASB Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 48),
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109, however, if
actual results differ from our estimates, we will adjust the tax provision in the period the tax uncertainty is
realized.

Results of Operations
The following table presents our selected consolidated statement of operations data for the periods

indicated (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,
2008 2007 2006

Revenue:
Subscription. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $117,256 $77,676 $46,789
License . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,474 2,437 3,585
Professional services . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,758 2,408 1,667

Total revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 122,488 82,521 52,041
Cost of revenue (excluding depreciation and

amortization shown separately below):
Subscription. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 42,585 32,381 20,534
License . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 528 751 958
Professional services . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,310 1,299 1,421

Total cost of revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 44,423 34,431 22,913
Gross profit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 78,065 48,090 29,128
Operating expenses:

Sales and marketing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28,923 19,308 12,511
Research and development . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,862 5,075 2,256
General and administrative . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19,391 16,513 9,652
Restructuring charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 836 243 —
Depreciation and amortization. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13,408 5,454 1,712
Goodwill and asset impairment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 102,552 — —

Total operating expenses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 174,972 46,593 26,131
(Loss) income from operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (96,907) 1,497 2,997
Interest, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 822 1,938 2,400
(Loss) income before income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (96,085) 3,435 5,397
Income tax (expense) benefit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (125) (2,077) 3,200
Net (loss) income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (96,210) 1,358 8,597
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The following table sets forth, for each component of revenue, the cost of the revenue expressed as a
percentage of the related revenue for each of the periods indicated:

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006

Cost of subscription revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36% 42% 44%
Cost of license revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21 31 27
Cost of professional services revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 47 54 85

Comparison of Years Ended December 31, 2008 and 2007

Total revenue increased 48% to $122.5 million in the year ended December 31, 2008 from $82.5 million
in the year ended December 31, 2007.

Subscription Revenue. Subscription revenue increased 51% to $117.3 million in the year ended Decem-
ber 31, 2008 from $77.7 million in the year ended December 31, 2007. The increase in subscription revenue
was primarily the result of $36.5 million of additional revenue from the acquisition of Web.com as well as an
increase of $4.2 million due to the growth of the average number of customers over the prior year. These
increases were partially offset by the $1.1 million impact of a decrease in our average revenue per subscriber
as compared to the prior year. The decrease in average revenue per subscriber was due to the addition of
lower revenue subscribers from our Do-It-Yourself website building and hosting products as well as a reduc-
tion in spending by our enterprise partner subscribers.

Net subscribers increased 2,393 during the year ended December 31, 2008, compared to an increase of
9,636 in the year ended December 31, 2007, which excluded the customers acquired as part of the Web.com
acquisition. The net subscriber additions includes approximately 9,300 customers that we acquired in Septem-
ber 2008. The average monthly turnover decreased to 4.0% in the year ended December 31, 2008 from 4.8%
in the year ended December 31, 2007.

License Revenue. License revenue increased 2% to $2.5 million in the year ended December 31, 2008
from $2.4 million in the year ended December 31, 2007. This slight increase was due to the timing of the
NetObjects Fusion version releases and the natural life cycle of the product.

Professional Services Revenue. Professional services revenue increased 15% to $2.8 million in the year
ended December 31, 2008 from $2.4 million in the year ended December 31, 2007. Several events during the
year ended December 31, 2008 contributed to the increase of professional service revenues. In June 2008, we
acquired a Do-It-Yourself logo product to offer to our customers. Sales from this new product were approxi-
mately $355 thousand for the year ended December 31, 2008. In addition, revenue from search engine
optimization services, originating from an acquisition completed in March 2007, increased approximately
$352 thousand over the prior year. These increases were partially offset by the sale of certain customers
unrelated to our core business, in April 2008, which resulted in a decrease of revenue of $173 thousand and a
decrease of $157 thousand in our custom web design services.

Cost of Revenue

Cost of Subscription Revenue. Cost of subscription revenue increased 32% to $42.6 million in the year
ended December 31, 2008 from $32.4 million in the year ended December 31, 2007. The increase in the cost
of subscription revenue was primarily the result of the additional costs of approximately $9.4 million related
to the additional subscription revenue associated with customers acquired as part of our acquisitions in 2007.
While total costs increased, our gross margin on subscription revenue increased to 64% for the year ended
December 31, 2008 as compared to 58% in the year ended December 31, 2007. The increase of gross margin
was a result of a better mix of higher margin revenue and the continued benefits of our migration and consoli-
dation activities.

Cost of License Revenue. Cost of license revenue decreased 30% to $528 thousand in the year ended
December 31, 2008 from $751 thousand in the year ended December 31, 2007. The decrease in the cost of
license revenue was primarily attributable to the timing of the Fusion version release and the natural life cycle
of the Fusion product.
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Cost of Professional Services Revenue. Cost of professional services revenue remained constant at
$1.3 million in the years ended December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007. While total costs remained
constant over the prior year, increases in costs related to the acquired Do-It-Yourself logo product and
increased search engine optimization services were offset by decreases in the cost due to the sale of certain
customers unrelated to our core business and a reduction in custom web design services. Gross margin on
professional services revenue increased to 53% for the year ended December 31, 2008 as compared to 46%
for the year ended December 31, 2007. The increase of gross margin was a result of a better mix of higher
margin revenue.

Operating Expenses

Sales and Marketing Expenses. Sales and marketing expenses increased 50% to $28.9 million, or 24%
of total revenue, during the year ended December 31, 2008 from $19.3 million, or 23% of total revenue,
during the year ended December 31, 2007. An increase of $7.3 million in expense was attributable to the
addition of sales and marketing resources in connection with our acquisitions during 2007. During the year
ended December 31, 2008, we had an increase in employee compensation and benefits cost of $2.0 million
and facility expenses of approximately $261 thousand, which was offset by a reduction of $258 thousand in
marketing and advertising expenses.

Research and Development Expenses. Research and development expenses increased 94% to $9.9 mil-
lion, or 8% of total revenue, during the year ended December 31, 2008 from $5.1 million, or 6% of total
revenue, during the year ended December 31, 2007. This was primarily due to an increase of $3.9 million in
additional research and development resources associated with our acquisitions in 2007. During the year ended
December 31, 2008, we had an increase in compensation and benefits costs of approximately $1.2 million due
to an increase in headcount from 68 at December 31, 2007 to 92 at December 31, 2008. This increase was
partially offset by a reduction of our subcontractor labor and professional fees expense by approximately
$406 thousand, which was primarily due to the reduction of costs associated with the contract termination of
our outsourced software developer for NetObjects Fusion.

General and Administrative Expenses. General and administrative expenses increased 17% to $19.4 mil-
lion, or 16% of total revenue, during the year ended December 31, 2008 from $16.5 million, or 20% of total
revenue, during the year ended December 31, 2007. Due to our acquisition in 2007, there was an increase of
approximately $4.1 million of additional general and administrative expenses over the prior period. This was
partially offset by a reduction of employee compensation and benefits expense of approximately $1.3 million,
which was primarily the result of our migration and consolidation activities.

Restructuring Charges. During the year ended December 31, 2008, we recorded $836 thousand for
restructuring charges, which consisted of contract termination fees and employee termination benefits. We
decided to use existing in-house resources to assist with the future development of its NetObjects Fusion
product instead of outsourcing to subcontractors. The cost of terminating this contract was approximately
$474 thousand. Furthermore, we are evaluating strategic alternatives for the NetObjects Fusion license soft-
ware as we no longer consider it core to our predominantly subscription business model. In addition, we
restructured personnel in our operations and as a result of this reorganization terminated 51 employees and
recorded termination benefits of approximately $362 thousand. During the year ended December 31, 2007, we
restructured our organization by terminating six employees and closing facilities in Los Angeles, California
and Seneca Falls, New York. The Company accrued expenses of $243 thousand for these restructuring costs.

Depreciation and Amortization Expense. Depreciation and amortization expense increased 146% to
$13.4 million, or 11% of total revenue, during the year ended December 31, 2008 from $5.5 million, or 7% of
total revenue, during the year ended December 31, 2007. Amortization expense increased to $10.2 million
during the year ended December 31, 2008 from $3.8 million in the prior year due to the increase in definite-
lived intangible assets as a result of our mergers and acquisitions in 2007. Depreciation expense increased to
$3.2 million during the year ended December 31, 2008 from $1.7 million in the prior year due to the increase
in fixed assets purchased and acquired as a result of our acquisitions.
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Goodwill and Asset Impairment. On December 31, 2008, we completed our annual impairment test of
goodwill and other indefinite lived intangible assets. We performed the initial step of our impairment evalua-
tion by comparing the fair market value of our Company, as determined by using a discounted cash flow and
market approaches, giving equal weight to both models, to its carrying value. As the carrying amount
exceeded the fair value, we performed the second step of our impairment evaluation to calculate impairment
and as a result recorded a goodwill and intangible asset impairment charge of $102.6 million. The primary
reason for the impairment charge was the decline of our stock price during the fourth quarter of 2008. During
the year ended December 31, 2007, based on our annual impairment test of goodwill and other indefinite lived
intangible assets, there were no indicators of impairment.

Net Interest Income. Net interest income decreased 58% to $822 thousand, or 1% of total revenue,
during the year ended December 31, 2008 from $1.9 million, or 2% of total revenue, during the year ended
December 31, 2007. The decrease in interest income was due to the reduced average cash balances available
to invest in money market funds as a result of our recent acquisitions and the decline in interest rates.

Income Tax (Expense) Benefit. Income tax expense decreased to $125 thousand during the year ended
December 31, 2008 from $2.1 million during the year ended December 31, 2007. The Company’s tax rate for
the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 were 0.1% and 60.2%, respectively. The decrease in tax
expense and tax rate was due to the permanent book to tax differences related to the goodwill impairment and
stock based compensation.

Comparison of Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

Total revenue increased 59% to $82.5 million in the year ended December 31, 2007 from $52.0 million
in the year ended December 31, 2006.

Subscription Revenue. Subscription revenue increased 66% to $77.7 million in the year ended Decem-
ber 31, 2007 from $46.8 million in the year ended December 31, 2006. Subscription revenue increased
$30.9 million over the prior year, which was a result of an increase in customers due to our acquisitions in
2006 and 2007, an increase in customers unrelated to acquisitions, and an increase in the average revenue per
customer. Specifically, our subscription revenue increased by $26.3 million over the prior year as a result of
our acquisitions in 2006 and 2007. Subscription revenue increased approximately $2.1 million due to an
increase in our customer base from approximately 74,000 as of December 31, 2006 to approximately 263,000
as of December 31, 2007, of which approximately 173,000 can be attributed to pre-acquisition Web.com and
Submitawebsite. The increase in our average revenue per customer over the prior year resulted in additional
revenues of approximately $2.5 million.

The average monthly turnover decreased to 4.8% in the year ended December 31, 2007 from 5.7% in the
year ended December 31, 2006. The average monthly turnover for the year ended December 31, 2007
included customers obtained in our recent acquisitions.

License Revenue. License revenue decreased 32% to $2.4 million in the year ended December 31, 2007
from $3.6 million in the year ended December 31, 2006. This decrease was primarily attributable to the
timing of the version release and the natural life cycle of the product, which resulted in less units being sold
during the year ended December 31, 2007.

Professional Services Revenue. Professional services revenue increased 44% to $2.4 million in the year
ended December 31, 2007 from $1.7 million in the year ended December 31, 2006. Professional services
revenue increased approximately $1.4 million due to additional revenue resulting from our acquisitions in
2006 and 2007, which was partially offset by the attrition of two of our channel partners who previously
supplied us with leads for potential customers.

Cost of Revenue

Cost of Subscription Revenue. Cost of subscription revenue increased 58% to $32.4 million in the year
ended December 31, 2007 from $20.5 million in the year ended December 31, 2006. The increase in the cost
of subscription revenue of approximately $11.9 million was primarily the result of the costs associated with
the increase in our subscriber base since December 31, 2006. More specifically, during the year ended Decem-
ber 31, 2007, we incurred additional costs of approximately $10.3 million related to the additional
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subscription revenue associated with customers acquired as part of our acquisitions in 2006 and 2007. In
addition, an increase of $1.0 million was due to increased employee compensation and benefits expense.
Further, gross margin on subscription revenue increased to 58% for the year ended December 31, 2007 as
compared to the year ended December 31, 2006.

Cost of License Revenue. Cost of license revenue decreased 22% to $751 thousand in the year ended
December 31, 2007 from $958 thousand in the year ended December 31, 2006. The decrease in the cost of
license revenue was primarily attributable to the timing of the Fusion version release and the natural life cycle
of the Fusion product.

Cost of Professional Services Revenue. Cost of professional services revenue decreased 9% to $1.3 mil-
lion in the year ended December 31, 2007 from $1.4 million in the year ended December 31, 2006. The
decrease in the cost of professional services revenue was primarily the result of the costs associated with the
related decrease in revenue due to the attrition of two of our channel partners, which was partially offset by
the costs associated with our outsourced call center and search engine optimization professional services
acquired through our acquisitions in 2006 and 2007. Gross margin on professional services revenue increased
to 46% from 15% for the year ended December 31, 2007 as compared to the year ended December 31, 2006.

Operating Expenses

Sales and Marketing Expenses. Sales and marketing expenses increased 54% to $19.3 million, or 23%
of total revenue, during the year ended December 31, 2007 from $12.5 million, or 24% of total revenue,
during the year ended December 31, 2006. An increase of $4.3 million in expense was attributable to the
addition of sales and marketing resources in connection with our acquisitions during 2006 and 2007. In addi-
tion, an increase of $2.0 million was due to increased employee compensation and benefits expense.

Research and Development Expenses. Research and development expenses increased 125% to $5.1 mil-
lion, or 6% of total revenue, during the year ended December 31, 2007 from $2.3 million, or 4% of total
revenue, during the year ended December 31, 2006. This was primarily due to an increase of $2.3 million in
additional research and development resources associated with our acquisitions in 2006 and 2007.

General and Administrative Expenses. General and administrative expenses increased 71% to $16.5 mil-
lion, or 20% of total revenue, during the year ended December 31, 2007 from $9.7 million, or 19% of total
revenue, during the year ended December 31, 2006. Due to our acquisitions in 2006 and 2007, there was an
increase of approximately $4.4 million of additional general and administrative expenses over the prior period.
In addition, an increase of $2.1 million was due to increased employee compensation and benefits expense. In
general, stock compensation in the year ended December 31, 2007 increased by $768 thousand over the prior
year due to the increase in the number of stock options issued to employees.

Restructuring Charges. During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company restructured its organi-
zation by terminating six employees and closing facilities in Los Angeles, California and Seneca Falls,
New York. The Company accrued expenses of $243 thousand for these restructuring costs.

Depreciation and Amortization Expense. Depreciation and amortization expense increased 219% to
$5.5 million, or 7% of total revenue, during the year ended December 31, 2007 from $1.7 million, or 3% of
total revenue, during the year ended December 31, 2006. Amortization expense increased to $3.8 million
during the year ended December 31, 2007 from $900 thousand in the prior year due to the increase in
definite-lived intangible assets as a result of our mergers and acquisitions in 2006 and 2007. Depreciation
expense increased to $1.7 million during the year ended December 31, 2007 from $812 thousand in the prior
year due to the increase in fixed assets purchased and acquired as a result of our acquisitions.

Net Interest Income. Net interest income decreased 19% to $1.9 million, or 2% of total revenue, during
the year ended December 31, 2007 from $2.4 million, or 5% of total revenue, during the year ended Decem-
ber 31, 2006. The decrease in interest income was due to the reduced average cash balances available to
invest in money market funds as a result of our recent acquisitions.
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Income Tax (Expense) Benefit. During the year ended December 31, 2007, income tax expense
increased to $2.1 million from a benefit of $3.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2006. This increase
in expense is due to the release in 2006 of a portion of our valuation allowance on our deferred tax assets.
The Company’s tax rate in 2007 was approximately 60.2% due to the effect of non-deductible expenses asso-
ciated with incentive stock options.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
As of December 31, 2008, we had $34.1 million of unrestricted cash and cash equivalents and $24.0 mil-

lion in working capital, as compared to $29.7 million of cash and cash equivalents and $16.5 million in
working capital as of December 31, 2007.

Net cash provided by operations for the year ended December 31, 2008 increased 46%, or $4.7 million,
to $15.0 million from $10.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2007. This increase was principally due
to improved operating performance, which was reflected in a 48% increase in revenue, reduced by the non-
cash goodwill and intangible asset impairment charge of $102.6 million.

Net cash used in investing activities in the year ended December 31, 2008 was $3.7 million as compared
to $23.7 million in the year ended December 31, 2007. During the year ended December 31, 2008, we
acquired certain assets of LogoYes.com and Design Logic, Inc. totaling approximately $4.3 million, including
acquisition expenses. We also purchased approximately 9,300 customers at a cost of $1.4 million, which
included a $364 thousand liability for service to be provided to the acquired customers. We received proceeds
from the sale of restricted investments totaling $8.5 million and reinvested $3.5 million of those proceeds.
Proceeds from the sale of $5.0 million of restricted investments were transferred to a money market account
and classified as unrestricted cash given that the restrictions have lapsed. In addition, we purchased
$4.3 million of property and equipment. During the year ended December 31, 2007, pursuant to the Web.com
merger agreement, we paid approximately $27.0 million in cash acquisition consideration to Web.com share-
holders and for related expenses, which was partially offset by the receipt of $11.8 million of Web.com’s
unrestricted cash and cash equivalents upon completion of the acquisition. On March 31, 2007, we acquired
substantially all of the assets and select liabilities of Submitawebsite, Inc., in which we made cash payments
totaling approximately $2.1 million, including acquisition expenses. In addition, we made cash payments
totaling $1.0 million due to contingent conditions being fulfilled in accordance with the Renex, Inc. purchase
agreement. Other investing activities during 2007 consisted of the purchase of approximately $3.8 million of
fixed assets, including a building in Spokane, Washington.

Net cash used in financing activities in the year ended December 31, 2008 was $6.9 million as compared
to net cash provided by financing activities of $1.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2007. During the
year ended December 31, 2008, our Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to $20 million of the
Company’s outstanding common shares over the next 18 months of which we had repurchased 2.1 million
shares for $6.9 million. We reissued 608 thousand of those shares for exercises of stock options, warrants and
restricted share issuances receiving proceeds of $1.2 million. In addition, we reduced our debt obligations by
$1.2 million. During the year ended December 31, 2007, employees exercised stock options generating
$2.8 million in proceeds. In addition, we reduced our debt obligations by $1.4 million.

Contractual Obligations and Commitments
Our principal commitments consist of obligations under leases for office space (operating) and notes

payable for purchase of the LEADS.com domain name and the obligation assumed from the merger with
Web.com. The following summarizes our long-term contractual obligations as of December 31, 2008 (in
thousands):

Payment Due by Period

Contractual
Obligations Total 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Thereafter

Operating lease
obligations(1). . $21,768 $2,683 $2,392 $1,834 $1,807 $1,824 $11,228

Note payable . . . $ 59 $ 59 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ —

(1) Operating lease obligations are shown net of sublease rentals for the amounts related to each period
presented.
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Off-Balance Sheet Obligations

As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, we did not have any relationships with unconsolidated entities or
financial partnerships, such as entities often referred to as structured finance or special purpose entities, which
would have been established for the purpose of facilitating off-balance sheet arrangements or other contractu-
ally narrow or limited purposes.

Summary

Our future capital uses and requirements depend on numerous forward-looking factors. These factors
include but are not limited to the following:

• the costs involved in the expansion of our customer base;

• the costs involved with investment in our servers, storage and network capacity;

• the costs associated with the expansion of our domestic and international activities;

• the costs involved with our research and development activities to upgrade and expand our service
offerings; and

• the extent to which we acquire or invest in other technologies and businesses.

We believe that our existing cash and cash equivalents will be sufficient to meet our projected operating
requirements for at least the next 12 months, including our sales and marketing expenses, research and devel-
opment expenses, capital expenditures, and any acquisitions or investments in complementary businesses,
services, products or technologies.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

Foreign Currency Exchange Risk

Our results of operations and cash flows are subject to fluctuations due to changes in foreign currency
exchange rates, particularly changes in the Euro and the Canadian Dollar. We will analyze our exposure to
currency fluctuations and may engage in financial hedging techniques in the future to reduce the effect of
these potential fluctuations. We have not entered into any hedging contracts since exchange rate fluctuations
have had little impact on our operating results and cash flows. The majority of our subscription agreements
are denominated in U.S. dollars. To date, our foreign sales have been primarily in Euros. Sales to customers
domiciled outside the United States were approximately 1% and 2% of our total revenue in each of the years
ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Sales in Germany represented approximately 66% and 62%
of our international revenue in the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Interest Rate Sensitivity

We had unrestricted cash and cash equivalents totaling $34.1 million and $29.7 million at December 31,
2008 and 2007, respectively. These amounts were invested primarily in money market funds. The unrestricted
cash, cash equivalents and short-term marketable securities are held for working capital purposes. We do not
enter into investments for trading or speculative purposes. Due to the short-term nature of these investments,
we believe that we do not have any material exposure to changes in the fair value of our investment portfolio
as a result of changes in interest rates. Declines in interest rates, however, will reduce future investment
income.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

Quarterly Results of Operations

The following tables set forth selected unaudited quarterly consolidated statement of operations data for
the eight most recent quarters. The information for each of these quarters has been prepared on the same basis
as the audited consolidated financial statements included in this prospectus and, in the opinion of management,
includes all adjustments necessary for the fair presentation of the results of operations for such periods. This
data should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements and the related notes
included in this annual report. These quarterly operating results are not necessarily indicative of our operating
results for any future period.
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Three Months Ended

Mar 31,
2008

Jun 30,
2008

Sept 30,
2008

Dec 31,
2008

Mar 31,
2007

Jun 30,
2007

Sept 30,
2007

Dec 31,
2007

(In Thousands)

Total revenue. . . . . . . $30,861 $31,977 $30,606 $ 29,044 $16,424 $17,401 $17,816 $30,880
Total cost of revenue . 11,371 11,521 11,252 10,279 7,414 7,764 7,661 11,592
Gross profit . . . . . . . . 19,490 20,456 19,354 18,765 9,010 9,637 10,155 19,288
Total operating

expenses . . . . . . . . 18,552 19,029 18,220 119,171 8,314 9,092 9,349 19,838
Income (loss) from

operations . . . . . . . 938 1,427 1,134 (100,406) 696 545 806 (550)
Net income (loss). . . . $ 550 $ 2,197 $ 1,292 $(100,249)(1) $ 632 $ 551 $ 392 $ (217)(2)

Net income (loss) per
common share:

Basic . . . . . . . . . . . . $ .02 $ .08 $ .05 $ (3.74) $ .04 $ .03 $ .02 $ (.01)
Diluted . . . . . . . . . . . $ .02 $ .07 $ .04 $ (3.74) $ .03 $ .03 $ .02 $ (.01)

(1) Includes a goodwill and intangible asset impairment charge of $102.6 million.

(2) Reflects an increase of non-cash expenses for amortization of intangibles, due to the acquisition of
Web.com, and incentive compensation of $2.2 million and $1.2 million, respectively.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures.

Based on their evaluation as of December 31, 2008, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer, have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and
15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) were effective at the reasonable assurance
level to ensure that the information required to be disclosed by us in this annual report on Form 10-K was
recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the Securities and
Exchange Commission’s rules, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to us to allow
timely decisions regarding required disclosures.

Our disclosure controls and procedures are designed to provide reasonable assurance of achieving their
objectives. Our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, does not
expect that our disclosure controls and procedures or our internal controls will prevent all errors and all fraud.
A control system, no matter how well conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute,
assurance that the objectives of the control system are met. Further, the design of a control system must
reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits of controls must be considered relative to
their costs. Because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide
absolute assurance that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, within our Company have been
detected.

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting.

The management of Web.com Group, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate inter-
nal control over financial reporting as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The Company’s internal control over financial reporting is
designed to provide reasonable assurance, based on an appropriate cost-benefit analysis, regarding the reliabil-
ity of our financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. The Company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that: (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
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accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (ii) provide reason-
able assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Com-
pany; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Therefore, even those systems determined to be effective can provide only reasonable assur-
ance with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Management assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2008. In making this assessment, management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Control — Integrated Framework.
Based on management’s assessment and those criteria, management concluded that the Company maintained
effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2008.

The Company’s independent registered public accounting firm, Ernst & Young LLP, has issued an audit
report on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Web.com Group, Inc.

We have audited Web.com Group Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2008, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria). Web.com Group, Inc.’s manage-
ment is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of
the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the accompanying Management’s
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the com-
pany’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assur-
ance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects.
Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal con-
trol based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assur-
ance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the com-
pany; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expen-
ditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Web.com Group, Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2008, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States), the 2008 consolidated financial statements of Web.com Group, Inc. and our report
dated March 4, 2009 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP
Independent Certified Public Accountants

Jacksonville, Florida
March 4, 2009
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Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting.

There were no changes in our internal controls over financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f)) during the quarter ended December 31, 2008 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely
to materially affect, our internal controls over financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information.

None.
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PART III

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance.

The information required by this item, including such information regarding our directors and executive
officers and compliance with Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange act of 1934, is incorporated herein by
reference from the Proxy Statement. We have adopted a written code of ethics that applies to our principal
executive officer, principal financial officer and principal accounting officer, or persons performing similar
functions. The code of ethics is posted on our website at http://ir.websitepros.com/sec.cfm. Amendments to,
and waivers from, the code of ethics that applies to any of these officers, or persons performing similar func-
tions, and that relates to any element of the code of ethics definition enumerated in Item 406(b) of Regulation
S-K, will be disclosed at the website address provided above and, to the extent required by applicable regula-
tions, on a current report on Form 8-K.

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference from the section entitled
‘‘Executive Compensation’’ in the Proxy Statement.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder
Matters.

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference from the sections entitled
‘‘Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management’’ and ‘‘Equity Compensation Plan
Information’’ in the Proxy Statement.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence.

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference from the section entitled
‘‘Certain Relationships and Related Transactions’’ in the Proxy Statement.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services.

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference from the section entitled
‘‘Ratification of Selection of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm’’ in the Proxy Statement.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules.

The following documents are filed as part of this Form 10-K:

1. Financial Statements

INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page

Web.com Group, Inc.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2008 and 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 48

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 . . . . 49

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity (Deficit) for the years ended December 31, 2008,
2007 and 2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 . . . 51

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 52
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Shareholders
Web.com Group, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Web.com Group, Inc. as of
December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity
(deficit), and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2008. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assur-
ance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluat-
ing the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Web.com Group, Inc. at December 31, 2008 and 2007 and the
consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2008, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

We have also audited, in accordance with the Standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States), Web.com Group, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2008, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated March 4, 2009 expressed an
unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP
Independent Certified Public Accountants

Jacksonville, Florida
March 4, 2009
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WEB.COM GROUP, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thousands)

December 31,
2008 2007

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 34,127 $ 29,746
Restricted investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 4,805
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $645 and $791 thousand,

respectively . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,019 6,204
Inventories, net of reserves of $78 and $67, respectively . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 39 26
Prepaid expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,430 4,248
Prepaid marketing fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 665 793
Deferred taxes. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,093 1,723
Other current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 134 759

Total current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 42,507 48,304
Restricted investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 316 1,675
Property and equipment, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,204 7,153
Goodwill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,000 107,933
Intangible assets, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 62,085 69,422
Other assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 383 526
Total assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 122,495 $235,013

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,406 $ 2,034
Accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,230 9,097
Accrued restructuring costs and other reserves . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,619 10,484
Deferred revenue. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,831 8,501
Accrued marketing fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 263 279
Notes payable, current . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 59 1,186
Other liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 128 198

Total current liabilities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18,536 31,779
Accrued rent expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 535 105
Deferred revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 180 147
Notes payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 59
Accrued restructuring costs and other reserves. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,214 3,116
Deferred tax liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,712 3,351
Other long-term liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25 25
Total liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23,202 38,582
Stockholders’ equity:
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 150,000,000 shares authorized, 28,093,759

and 27,472,686 shares issued and 26,633,436 and 27,472,686 outstanding at
December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27 27

Additional paid-in capital . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 256,763 254,208
Treasury stock, 1,460,323 and 0 shares at December 31, 2008 and 2007,

respectively . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,483) —
Accumulated deficit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (154,014) (57,804)
Total stockholders’ equity. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 99,293 196,431
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 122,495 $235,013

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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WEB.COM GROUP, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In Thousands, Except per Share Amounts)

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006

Revenue:
Subscription . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $117,256 $77,676 $46,789
License . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,474 2,437 3,585
Professional services . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,758 2,408 1,667

Total revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 122,488 82,521 52,041
Cost of revenue (excluding depreciation and amortization shown

separately below):
Subscription (a). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 42,585 32,381 20,534
License . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 528 751 958
Professional services . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,310 1,299 1,421

Total cost of revenue. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 44,423 34,431 22,913
Gross profit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 78,065 48,090 29,128
Operating expenses:

Sales and marketing (a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28,923 19,308 12,511
Research and development (a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,862 5,075 2,256
General and administrative (a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19,391 16,513 9,652
Restructuring charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 836 243 —
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13,408 5,454 1,712
Goodwill and intangible asset impairment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 102,552 — —

Total operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 174,972 46,593 26,131
(Loss) Income from operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (96,907) 1,497 2,997
Other income:

Interest income, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 822 1,938 2,400
Total other income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 822 1,938 2,400
(Loss) Income before income tax . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (96,085) 3,435 5,397
Income tax (expense) benefit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (125) (2,077) 3,200
Net (loss) income attributable to common stockholders. . . . . . . . $ (96,210) $ 1,358 $ 8,597

Basic net (loss) income attributable per common share . . . . . . . . $ (3.51) $ 0.07 $ 0.51

Diluted net (loss) income attributable per common share . . . . . . $ (3.51) $ 0.06 $ 0.44

Basic weighted average common shares outstanding. . . . . . . . . . 27,398 19,802 16,778

Diluted weighted average common shares outstanding . . . . . . . . 27,398 22,224 19,430

(a) Stock based compensation included above
Subscription (cost of revenue) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 357 $ 244 $ 137
Sales and marketing. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 933 774 365
Research and development . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 441 312 222
General and administrative . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,058 2,238 1,309

$ 4,789 $ 3,568 $ 2,033

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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WEB.COM GROUP, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT)
(In Thousands, Except Share Amounts)

Stockholders’ Equity (Deficit)

Common Stock Treasury Stock Amount Additional
Paid-In
Capital

Accumulated
Deficit

Total
Stockholders’

Equity
(Deficit)Shares Amount Shares Amount

Balance, December 31, 2005 . . . . 16,509,602 $17 — $ — $136,097 $ (67,759) $ 68,355
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — — — 8,597 8,597
Exercise of stock options . . . . . . . 550,004 — — — 940 — 940
Exercise of warrants . . . . . . . . . . 72,020 — — — — — —
Issuance of common stock . . . . . . 200,000 — — — 1,018 — 1,018
Stock compensation expense. . . . . — — — — 2,033 — 2,033
Issuance of common stock in

purchase of Renex . . . . . . . . . . — — — — 3,013 — 3,013
Balance, December 31, 2006 . . . . 17,331,626 17 — — 143,101 (59,162) 83,956
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — — — 1,358 1,358
Exercise of stock options . . . . . . . 826,392 1 — — 2,778 — 2,779
Issuance of common stock in

purchase of Renex . . . . . . . . . . 139,461 — — — 16 — 16
Issuance of restricted stock. . . . . . 21,250 — — — — — —
Issuance of common stock in

merger with Web.com . . . . . . . 9,153,957 9 — — 104,745 — 104,754
Stock compensation expense. . . . . — — — — 3,568 — 3,568
Balance, December 31, 2007 . . . . 27,472,686 27 — — 254,208 (57,804) 196,431
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — — — (96,210) (96,210)
Exercise of stock options . . . . . . . 253,711 — (44,722) 253 800 — 1,053
Exercise of warrants . . . . . . . . . . 142,279 — (43,345) 205 (87) — 118
Issuance of common stock in

purchase of Renex . . . . . . . . . . 139,461 — (139,461) 778 (778) — —
Issuance of restricted stock. . . . . . 693,525 — (380,375) 2,147 (2,147) — —
Purchase of treasury stock . . . . . . (2,068,226) — 2,068,226 (6,866) — — (6,866)
Stock compensation expense. . . . . — — — — 4,789 — 4,789
Issuance costs of common stock . . — — — — (22) — (22)
Balance, December 31, 2008 . . . . 26,633,436 $27 1,460,323 $(3,483) $256,763 $(154,014) $ 99,293

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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WEB.COM GROUP, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In Thousands)

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006

Cash flows from operating activities
Net (loss) income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (96,210) $ 1,358 $ 8,597
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) income to net cash provided

by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13,408 5,454 1,712
Goodwill and intangible asset impairment. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 102,552 — —
Loss on disposal of assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 44 — —
Stock based compensation expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,789 3,568 2,033
Restructuring costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 836 243 —
Deferred income tax expense (benefit) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (9) 1,719 (3,200)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,275 1,064 (1,833)
Inventories, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (13) 43 69
Prepaid expenses and other assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,270 593 (120)
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities . . . . . (13,936) (3,474) (673)
Deferred revenue. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,034) (340) (115)

Net cash provided by operating activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14,972 10,228 6,470

Cash flows from investing activities
Business acquisitions, net of cash acquired . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4,573) (18,069) (20,449)
Proceeds from sale of investments securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,500 5,000 —
Purchase of investment securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,491) (4,946) —
Change in restricted investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,194 263 —
Investment in intangible assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (995) (2,109) —
Purchase of property and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4,321) (3,807) (1,521)
Net cash used in investing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,686) (23,668) (21,970)

Cash flows from financing activities
Stock issuance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 1,754
Stock issuance costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (23) (311) (736)
Common stock repurchased . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (6,866) — —
Repayments of debt obligations. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,187) (1,437) (49)
Proceeds from exercise of stock options and other . . . . . . . . . . . 1,171 2,779 940
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities. . . . . . . . . . . (6,905) 1,031 1,909
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . 4,381 (12,409) (13,591)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period . . . . . . . . . . . . . 29,746 42,155 55,746
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 34,127 $ 29,746 $ 42,155

Supplemental cash flow information
Interest paid. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 26 $ 19 $ 11

Income tax paid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 146 $ 233 $ —

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash transactions
Issuance of equity in connection with acquisitions . . . . . . . . . . . $ — $104,770 $ 3,013

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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WEB.COM GROUP, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

1. The Company and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Description of Company

Web.com Group, Inc. (formerly known as Website Pros, Inc.) (the Company) is a provider of
Do-It-For-Me and Do-It-Yourself Website building tools, online marketing, lead generation, and technology
solutions that enable small and medium-sized businesses to build and maintain an effective online presence.
The Company offers a full range of web services, including Website design and publishing, online marketing
and advertising, search engine optimization, e-mail, logo design, lead generation, home contractor specific
leads, and shopping cart solutions meeting the needs of a business anywhere along its lifecycle.

The Company is currently doing business as Web.com, having updated its brand, stock symbol and sales
and marketing materials in an effort to reflect its new name.

The Company has reviewed the criteria of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 131,
Disclosures About Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information, and has determined that the Company
is comprised of only one segment, Web services and products.

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to current year presentation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles gener-
ally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Principles of Consolidation

The Company’s consolidated financial statements include the assets, liabilities and the operating results of
the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have
been eliminated.

Revenue Recognition

Substantially all of the Company’s subscription revenue is generated from monthly subscriptions for
website design, shared hosting services, application hosting, domain name registration, and marketing services.
For example, one of the Company’s subscription standard contracts includes the design of a five-page website,
hosting and marketing services. The individual deliverables are not independent of each other and are not sold
or priced on a standalone basis. Costs to complete the website and ready it for the end customer are minimal
and are expensed to cost of revenue as incurred. Upon the completion and initial hosting of the website, the
subscription is offered free of charge for a 30-day trial period during which the customer can cancel at any-
time. In accordance with Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) No. 104, after the 30-day trial period has ended,
revenue is recognized when all of the following conditions are satisfied: (1) there is persuasive evidence of an
arrangement; (2) the service has been provided to the customer; (3) the amount of fees to be paid by the
customer is fixed or determinable; and (4) the collection of the Company’s fees is probable. These criteria are
met monthly as the Company’s service is provided on a month-to-month basis and collections are generally
made in advance of the services.

Customers are billed for the subscription ranging from one to 24 months, at the customer’s option. As
customers are billed, subscription revenue is recorded as deferred revenue in the accompanying balance sheets.
As services are performed, the Company recognizes subscription revenue ratably on a daily basis over the
service period. There are no undelivered elements at the end of the monthly service period. In addition,
subscription revenue is generated from monthly subscription packages for hosting and marketing services for
customized websites. These packages are sold separately from the customized website.
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WEB.COM GROUP, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

1. The Company and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies − (continued)

Professional services revenue reflects revenue generated from custom website design. Revenue from
contracts for custom design is recorded using a proportional performance model based on labor hours
incurred. The extent of progress towards completion of the custom website is measured by the labor hours
incurred as a percentage of total estimated labor hours to complete. Labor hours are the most appropriate
measure to allocate revenue between reporting periods as they are the primary input to the provision of the
Company’s professional services.

The Company accounts for its multi-element arrangements, such as in the instances where it designs a
custom website and separately offer other services such as hosting and marketing, in accordance with
Emerging Issues Task Force 00-21, Revenue Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables. Based upon vendor-
specific objective evidence, the Company allocates multi-element arrangement consideration to the separate
units of accounting based upon their relative fair values. The additional services provided with a custom
website are recognized separately over the period for which services are performed.

In addition, license revenue is generated from the sale of licenses for software which allows a customer
to build its own website. The Company markets and licenses software directly to end customers as well as
through value-added resellers and distributors. The Company’s software licenses are perpetual. Software may
be delivered indirectly by a distributor, via download from the Company’s website or directly to end-users by
the Company. The Company recognizes revenue generated by the distribution of software licenses directly by
the Company in the form of a boxed software product or a digital download upon sale and delivery to the
end-user. End-users who purchase a software license online pay for the license at the time of order. Subject to
some restrictions, the Company permits physical product returns for sales it makes directly to end-users.
However, returns historically have been insignificant, and, as such, the Company has not established a reserve
for these product returns. The Company does not offer extended payment terms or make concessions for
software license sales. The Company recognizes revenue generated from distribution agreements where the
distributor has a right of return as the distributor sells and delivers software license product to the end-user.
The Company recognizes revenue from distribution agreements where no right of return exists when licensed
software product is shipped to the distributor. In arrangements in which distributors pay the Company upon
shipment of software product to end-customers, the Company recognizes revenue upon receipt of payment by
the distributor. The Company is not obligated to provide technical support in connection with its software
license and does not provide technical support services to the Company’s software license customers. The
Company’s revenue recognition policies are in compliance with Statement Of Position (SOP) 97-2 (as
amended by SOP 98-4 and SOP 98-9), Software Revenue Recognition.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, bank demand deposit accounts, and money market
accounts. For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid investments
with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Restricted Investments

Restricted Investments consist primarily of commercial paper and money market securities with maturi-
ties of less than one year. The Company has classified these investments as held-to-maturity as the Company
has the intent and ability to hold these securities to maturity. These investments are carried at cost, which
approximates fair market value. Realized gains and losses are included in earnings and are considered immate-
rial to the Company. These investments are restricted for use by certain vendors and creditors for credit card
processing and lease payments. These investments are classified based upon the term of the restriction, and
not necessarily the underlying security.
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WEB.COM GROUP, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

1. The Company and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies − (continued)

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentration of credit risk consist princi-
pally of cash and cash equivalents and trade receivables. The Company invests its cash in credit instruments
of highly rated financial institutions; four institutions hold 98% of the total investments.

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to trade accounts receivable are limited due to the large number
of customers comprising the Company’s customer base and their geographic dispersion. The Company has not
incurred any significant credit related losses.

Geographic Information

The Company markets its products for sale to customers, including distributors, primarily in the
United States and Europe. A summary of revenue by geographic area is as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006

United States . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 99% 98% 94%
International . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1% 2% 6%

Customers in Germany accounted for over 66%, 62%, and 61% of international revenue for the fiscal
years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006, respectively.

Accounts Receivable

Trade accounts receivable are recorded on the balance sheet at net realizable value. The Company’s
management uses historical collection percentages and customer-specific information, when available, to
estimate the amount of trade receivables that are uncollectible and establishes reserves for uncollectible bal-
ances based on this information. The Company does not require deposits or other collateral from customers.
Bad debt expense reported in operating expenses excludes provisions made to the allowance for doubtful
accounts for anticipated refunds, automated clearinghouse returns, and chargebacks that are recorded as an
adjustment to revenue.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial instruments include cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, accounts receivable,
accounts payable, accrued expenses and debt. The respective carrying value of these financial instruments
approximates fair value since they are short-term in nature or are receivable or payable on demand. Fair value
estimates discussed herein are based upon certain market assumptions and pertinent information available to
management as of period end.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (on a first-in, first-out basis) or market. Reserves for obsolete
or slow moving inventory are recorded based on management’s analysis of movement of inventory items
during the period and review of facts and circumstances specific to that inventory.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

In accordance with SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, goodwill determined to have
an indefinite useful life is no longer amortized, but is tested for impairment, at least annually or more fre-
quently if indicators of impairment arise. If impairment of the carrying value based on the calculated fair
value exists, the Company measures the impairment through the use of discounted cash flows. Intangible
assets acquired as part of a business combination are accounted for in accordance with SFAS No. 141,
Business Combinations, and are recognized apart from goodwill if the intangible arises from contractual or
other legal rights or the asset is capable of being separated from the acquired enterprise.
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WEB.COM GROUP, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

1. The Company and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies − (continued)

Definite-lived intangible assets are amortized over their useful lives, which range between fourteen
months and ten years.

Research and Development Costs

The Company expenses research and development costs as incurred. The Company has not capitalized
any such development costs under SFAS No. 86, Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software to be Sold,
Leased or Otherwise Marketed, because the costs incurred between the attainment of technological feasibility
for the related software product through the date when the product is available for general release to custom-
ers has been insignificant.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment, including software, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amorti-
zation. Depreciation and amortization are provided over the estimated useful lives of the assets using the
straight-line method. Depreciation expense includes the amortization of assets recorded under capital leases.

The asset lives used are presented in the table below:

Average Life
in Years

Computer equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
Software . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 − 3
Furniture and fixtures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
Telephone equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
Vehicle . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
Building . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30
Building improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15

Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Shorter of asset’s life

or life of the lease

Asset Impairment

When events or circumstances indicate possible impairment, the Company performs an evaluation to
determine if an impairment of long-lived assets used in operations exists, using undiscounted estimated future
operating cash flows attributable to such assets compared to the assets’ carrying amounts.

If the Company determines that long-lived assets have been impaired, the measurement of impairment
will be equal to the excess of the carrying amount of such assets over the discounted estimated future operat-
ing cash flows, using a discount rate commensurate with the risks involved. The Company would reflect the
impairment through a reduction in the carrying value of the long-lived assets. Long-lived assets to be disposed
of are recorded at the lower of carrying amount or estimated fair value less costs to dispose.

Advertising

Advertising costs are charged to operations as incurred. Total advertising expense was $7.9 million,
$2.3 million, and $128 thousand for the years ending December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes under the provisions of SFAS No. 109 Accounting for Income
Taxes, using the liability method. SFAS No. 109 requires recognition of deferred tax liabilities and assets for
the expected future tax consequences of events that have been included in the financial statements or tax
returns. Under this method, deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined based on the difference between
the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in
which the difference is expected to reverse.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

1. The Company and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies − (continued)

Stock-Based Employee Compensation

The Company accounts for stock-based compensation to employees in accordance with SFAS
No. 123(R), Share-based Payment. Accordingly, the fair value of all stock awards are recognized in compen-
sation expense over the vesting period.

Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Comprehensive income (loss) equals net income (loss) for all periods presented.

Net Income (Loss) Attributable per Common Share

The Company computes net income (loss) attributable per common share in accordance with SFAS
No. 128, Earnings Per Share. Basic net income (loss) attributable per common share includes no dilution and
is computed by dividing net income (loss) attributable to common stockholders by the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted net income (loss) attributable per common share
includes the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue common stock were
exercised or converted into common stock.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141 (revised 2007), Business Combinations (SFAS
141(r)). SFAS 141(r) retains the fundamental requirements of SFAS No. 141, but revised certain applications
of the Standard to improve the financial reporting of business combinations. Some of these revisions include,
to recognize assets acquired, liabilities assumed with contractual obligations and any noncontrolling interests
at fair market value as of the date of purchase, to recognize other contingencies using the ‘‘more likely than
not’’ definition from FASB Concepts Statement No. 5, Elements of Financial Statements, to recognize consid-
eration and contingent consideration at fair market value as of the date of purchase, and to expense
acquisition-related costs as incurred. SFAS 141(r) is effective as of the beginning of an entity’s first fiscal year
that begins after December 15, 2008. Early adoption of this Standard is not permitted. The Company has not
completed its assessment of the impact SFAS 141(r) will have on its financial position, results of operations,
cash flows or disclosures.

2. Change in Accounting Method for Stock Options

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS No. 123(R), Share Based Payment. Since the
Company previously adopted the expense recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123, the adoption of SFAS
No. 123(R) had no material impact on its financial statements.

3. Net Income (Loss) Attributable per Common Share

Basic net income (loss) attributable per common share is calculated using net income and the weighted-
average number of shares outstanding during the reporting period. Diluted net income attributable per
common share includes the effect from the potential issuance of common stock, such as common stock issued
pursuant to the exercise of stock options or warrants.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

3. Net Income (Loss) Attributable per Common Share − (continued)

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted net income (loss) attributable per
common share for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 (in thousands except per share
amounts):

2008 2007 2006

Net (loss) income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(96,210) $ 1,358 $ 8,597
Weighted average outstanding shares of common

stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27,398 19,802 16,778
Dilutive effect of stock options and restricted stock . . — 1,983 2,349
Dilutive effect of warrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 196 232
Dilutive effect of escrow shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 243 71

Common stock and common stock equivalents. . . . . . . 27,398 22,224 19,430

Net (loss) income attributable per common share:
Basic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (3.51) $ 0.07 $ 0.51
Diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (3.51) $ 0.06 $ 0.44

As a result of the net loss during the year ended December 31, 2008, 6.3 million dilutive securities have
been excluded from the calculation because including those securities would have been antidilutive. For the
years ended December 31, 2007, and 2006, options to purchase approximately 1.8 million, and 764 thousand
shares, respectively, of common stock with exercise prices greater than the average fair value of the Compa-
ny’s stock were not included in the calculation of the weighted average shares for diluted net income per
common share because the effect would have been anti-dilutive.

4. Valuation Accounts

The Company’s accounts receivable allowance is summarized as follows (in thousands):

December 31, 2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 280
Allowance acquired in Web.com merger . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 420
Provision . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,198
Charge-off . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,107)
December 31, 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 791
Provision . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,013
Charge-off . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,159)
December 31, 2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 645

The Company’s inventory reserves are summarized as follows (in thousands):

December 31, 2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $48
Provision . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19
Charge-off . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . —
December 31, 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $67
Provision . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11
Charge-off . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . —
December 31, 2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $78
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5. Property and Equipment

The Company’s property and equipment are summarized as follows (in thousands):

December 31,

2008 2007

Land . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 416 $ 416
Depreciable assets:
Software . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,273 2,088
Computer equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,297 4,486
Telephone equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,068 959
Furniture and fixtures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,511 789
Vehicle . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 2
Building. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,029 2,029
Building improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 221 —
Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 718 624
Total depreciable assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15,119 10,977
Accumulated depreciation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (7,331) (4,240)
Property and equipment, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 8,204 $ 7,153

Depreciation expense relating to depreciable assets amounted to $3.2 million, $1.7 million, and
$812 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006, respectively.

6. Business Combinations

Acquisition of Certain Assets from LogoYes.com and Design Logic, Inc.

On June 18, 2008, the Company acquired certain assets from LogoYes.com and Design Logic, Inc.
(collectively, LogoYes). The Company believes that the LogoYes asset acquisition enhances its ability to
provide services to small and medium-sized businesses by offering Do-it-Yourself logo design. Under the
terms of the asset purchase agreement, the Company paid cash consideration of approximately $4.5 million
plus $176 thousand in transaction costs, which included $900 thousand deposited in an escrow account to
address any breaches of representations and warranties. Any amounts remaining in the escrow account will be
released to LogoYes eighteen months after the closing date.

The results of operations of LogoYes for the period from June 18, 2008 through December 31, 2008 are
included in the Company’s consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2008.

The following table summarizes the Company’s purchase price allocation based on the fair values of the
assets acquired on June 18, 2008 (in thousands):

Tangible current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 25
Developed technology . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,563
Non-compete . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 98
Trade name . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 115
Goodwill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,875
Net assets acquired . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $4,676

The intangible assets are being amortized over a three to four year period, except for the trade name
which has an indefinite life. The goodwill represents business benefits the Company anticipates realizing in
future periods and is expected to be deductible for tax purposes.
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Acquisition of Web.com

On September 30, 2007, the Company completed the transactions contemplated by the Agreement and
Plan of Merger and Reorganization executed on June 26, 2007 (the ‘‘Merger Agreement’’) by and among the
Company, Augusta Acquisition Sub, Inc., a Delaware corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of the Com-
pany (‘‘Merger Sub’’) and Web.com, Inc., a Minnesota corporation (‘‘Web.com’’) pursuant to which Web.com
merged with and into Merger Sub (the ‘‘Merger’’). The Merger was approved by the stockholders of the
Company and the shareholders of Web.com on September 25, 2007. The Company believes that the Web.com
merger united two market leaders to create a single company with solutions that can better meet the diverse
Web services needs of small and medium sized businesses. In addition, the Company expects it will be able to
leverage cost savings and take advantage of cross-selling opportunities across its significantly expanded cus-
tomer base.

In consideration for the Merger, shareholders of Web.com received either (a) to the extent the shareholder
made an effective cash election with respect to the shares of Web.com common stock held by such share-
holder, approximately $2.36749 per share of Web.com common stock and approximately 0.43799 shares of
common stock of the Company for each share of common stock of Web.com held by such shareholder and
(b) to the extent the shareholder made an effective stock election, or made no election, with respect to the
shares of Web.com common stock held by such shareholder, 0.6875 shares of common stock of the Company
for each share of Web.com common stock held by such shareholder. In the aggregate, the Company issued
approximately 9.2 million shares of the Company’s stock and paid $25 million in cash to Web.com sharehold-
ers. In addition, under the terms of the Merger Agreement, each outstanding vested option to purchase shares
of Web.com common stock converted into and became a vested option to purchase the Company’s common
stock, and the Company assumed such option in accordance with the terms of the stock option plan or agree-
ment under which that option was issued. The number of shares of Web.com Group common stock an option
holder is entitled to purchase and the price of those options was subject to an option exchange ratio calculated
in accordance with the Merger Agreement. In the aggregate, Web.com option holders are now entitled to
purchase an aggregate of approximately 2.4 million shares of the Company’s common stock at a weighted
average exercise price of $5.61 per share.

The Merger was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting under U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles. Under the purchase method of accounting, the Company is considered the acquirer of
Web.com for accounting purposes and the total purchase price was allocated to the assets acquired and liabili-
ties assumed from Web.com based on their fair values as of September 30, 2007. Under the purchase method
of accounting, the total consideration was approximately $132.1 million, which includes the issuance of the
Company’s common stock valued at approximately $88.6 million, the assumption of stock options with a fair
value of $16.5 million and cash payments of $25.0 million. The Company’s transaction costs related to this
merger, including legal fees, investment-banking fees, due diligence expenses, filing and printing fees, was
$2.1 million. The estimated value of the common stock was calculated using the average the Company’s
common stock price three days before and after the merger announcement. The average stock price used to
calculate the purchase price was $9.68.
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The following table summarizes the Company’s purchase price allocation based on the estimated fair
values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed on September 30, 2007 (in thousands):

Tangible current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 19,604
Tangible non-current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,239
Customer relationships . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27,100
Developed technology . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26,200
Non-compete . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,300
Trade names . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,500
Goodwill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 73,690
Deferred tax assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20,773
Current liabilities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (15,800)
Accrued restructuring costs and other reserves . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (10,891)
Non-current liabilities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (606)
Non-current restructuring costs and other reserves . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,291)
Deferred tax liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (24,000)
Net assets acquired . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $131,818

There are $304 thousand and $6.4 million of restricted investments included in tangible current assets
and tangible non-current assets, respectively. The restricted investments include $4.9 million relating to mer-
chant processing, $1.5 million as collateral on a promissory note, and $304 thousand relating to miscellaneous
transactions. The intangible assets include customer relationships, developed technology, non-compete agree-
ments, and trade names, which are being amortized over a three to seven year period, except for the trade
names, which have an indefinite life. The goodwill represents business benefits the Company anticipates
realizing in future periods and is not expected to be deductible for tax purposes.

The results of operations of Web.com for the period from October 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007
are included in the Company’s consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2007.

The financial information in the table below summarizes the combined results of operations of the Com-
pany and Web.com on a pro forma basis for the year ended December 31, 2007, as though the acquisition had
occurred at the beginning of the period. This pro forma financial information is presented for informational
purposes only and is not necessarily indicative of the results of operations that would have been achieved had
the acquisition actually taken place at the beginning of the nine month period set forth below. The pro forma
results for the year ended December 31, 2007 include $7.1 million of Web.com non-recurring expenses, which
consisted of restructuring costs, legal, and other merger related expenses.

Year Ended
December 31,

2007

Revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $122,257
Net loss. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (21,137)
Basic and diluted net loss per common share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (0.79)

Acquisition of Substantially All of the Assets of and Assumption of Select Liabilities from Submitawebsite,
Inc.

On March 31, 2007, the Company acquired substantially all of the assets of and assumed certain liabili-
ties from Submitawebsite, Inc. (Submitawebsite), based in Scottsdale, Arizona, which is a leader in natural
Search Engine Optimization, a technology which aligns a website’s code and content with strategic keyword
phrase targeting. The Company believes that the Submitawebsite acquisition will allow the Company to

60



WEB.COM GROUP, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

6. Business Combinations − (continued)

leverage and deepen relationships with both companies’ customer bases. Under the terms of the asset purchase
agreement, the Company paid cash consideration of approximately $2.3 million and $30 thousand of transac-
tion costs. In addition, if certain requirements are met, such as key employee retention and revenue
performance, during the twelve-month periods following March 31, 2008, the Company will pay Submitaweb-
site contingent consideration up to an additional $250 thousand, which will be recorded as goodwill upon
payment.

The results of operations of Submitawebsite for the period from April 1, 2007 through December 31,
2007 are included in the Company’s consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31,
2007.

The following table summarizes the Company’s purchase price allocation as of March 31, 2007 based on
the estimated fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed on March 31, 2007 (in thousands):

Tangible current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 10
Tangible non-current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32
Customer relationships . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 93
Non-compete . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12
Trade name . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 258
Goodwill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,247
Current liabilities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (322)
Net assets acquired . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,330

The intangible assets include customer relationship, non-compete agreements and trade name. The non-
compete and customer relationship intangible asset are being amortized over a fourteen to twenty-four month
period, while the trade name has an indefinite life. During the year ended December 31, 2008, the trade name
acquired was impaired and therefore written off. The goodwill represents business benefits the Company
anticipates realizing in future periods and is expected to be deductible for tax purposes.

7. Restructuring Costs and Other Reserves

In connection with the acquisition of Web.com, the Company accrued, as part of its purchase price
allocation, certain liabilities that represent the estimated costs of exiting Web.com facilities, relocating
Web.com employees, the termination of Web.com employees and the estimated cost to settle Web.com legal
matters that existed prior to the acquisition of approximately $11.6 million. As of December 31, 2008 the
Company had a $2.7 million liability remaining for these restructuring costs. These plans were formulated at
the time of the closing of the Web.com acquisition. These restructuring costs and other reserves are expected
to be paid through July 2010.

In addition, as part of the liabilities assumed in the Web.com acquisition, the Company has assumed
$2.9 million of restructuring obligations that were previously recorded by Web.com. These costs include the
exit of unused office space in which Web.com has remaining lease obligations as of September 30, 2007. As
of December 31, 2008, the Company had a $761 thousand liability remaining for these restructuring costs.
These restructuring costs are expected to be paid through July 2010.

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company executed a plan to restructure operations, which
included the termination of certain employees and the closing of certain facilities (the ‘‘2007 Plan’’) in
September 2007. In accordance with the 2007 Plan, the Company closed its facilities in Los Angeles,
California and Seneca Falls, New York. The closure of these locations resulted in the termination of four
employees. The Company recorded facility exit costs of $15 thousand, severance costs of $77 thousand for
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terminated employees, and $3 thousand in asset disposals. In addition, the Company restructured other opera-
tions by terminating two employees and recorded a restructuring expense of $148 thousand. As of
December 31, 2008, the Company has paid these restructuring costs.

During the year ended December 31, 2008, the Company recorded aggregate charges of $836 thousand
for restructuring, which principally comprised of contract termination costs and employee termination benefits.
The Company decided to use existing in-house resources to assist with the future development of its
NetObjects Fusion product and terminated its contract for outsourced development. The cost of terminating
this contract was approximately $474 thousand. Furthermore, the Company is evaluating strategic alternatives
for the NetObjects Fusion license software as the Company no longer considers the NetObjects Fusion soft-
ware product core to its predominantly subscription business model. In addition, the Company restructured
personnel in its operations and as a result of this reorganization terminated 51 employees and recorded termi-
nation benefits of approximately $362 thousand. As of December 31, 2008, the Company had a $361 thousand
liability remaining for these restructuring costs. These costs are expected to be paid through December 2009.

The tables below summarizes the activity of accrued restructuring costs and other reserves during the
year ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 (in thousands):

Balance as of
December 31,

2007 Additions
Cash

Payments
Change in

Estimates(1)

Balance as of
December 31,

2008

Restructuring costs . . . . . $ 2,757 $474 $ (1,937) $(285) $1,009
Employee Termination

Benefits . . . . . . . . . . . — 362 (248) — 114
Merger related costs. . . . . 10,843 — (8,133) — 2,710
Balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . $13,600 $836 $(10,318) $(285) $3,833

(1) During the year ended December 31, 2008, the Company paid off a lease obligation early that was previ-
ously recorded as a restructuring cost as part of an acquisition in 2007. Due to the early termination of
this lease, the excess restructuring costs of $285 thousand were reclassified from accrued restructuring
costs to goodwill.

Balance as of
December 31,

2006 Additions
Cash

Payments
Change in
Estimates

Balance as of
December 31,

2007

Restructuring costs . . . . . $— $ 3,119 $ (362) $— $ 2,757
Merger related costs. . . . . — 11,593 (750) — 10,843
Balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . $— $14,712 $(1,112) $— $13,600
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The Company’s intangible assets are summarized as follows (in thousands):

December 31, Weighted-Average
Amortization

Period2008 2007

Indefinite lived intangible assets:
Goodwill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 9,000 $107,933
Domain/Trade names . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13,132 13,275
Definite lived intangible assets:
Non-compete agreements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,337 3,239 20 months
Customer relationships . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32,744 31,389 67 months
Developed technology . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28,872 27,309 55 months
Other. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 93 89
Accumulated amortization. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (16,093) (5,879)

$ 71,085 $177,355

The weighted-average amortization period for the amortizable intangible assets is approximately
61 months. Total amortization expense was $10.2 million, $3.8 million, and $900 thousand for the years ended
December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006, respectively. At December 31, 2008, non-compete agreements have a
useful life of between two and three years, customer relationships have useful lives of between one and eight
years, and developed technology has useful lives of between three and six years. The other intangible assets
have useful lives of between two and three years. Expected amortization expense for the next five years is as
follows (in thousands):

2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,338
2010 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,815
2011 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,275
2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,965
2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,438
Thereafter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,122
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $48,953

The following table summarizes changes in the Company’s goodwill balances as required by SFAS
No. 142 for the periods ended (in thousands):

December 31,

2008 2007

Goodwill balance at beginning of period . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 107,933 $ 31,587
Goodwill acquired during the period. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,361 76,346
Goodwill impaired during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (102,294) —
Goodwill balance at end of period . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 9,000 $107,933

In accordance with SFAS No. 142, the Company reviews goodwill balances for indicators of impairment
on an annual basis and between annual tests if an event occurs or circumstances change that would more
likely than not reduce the fair value of goodwill below its carrying amount. On December 31, 2008, we
completed our annual impairment test of goodwill and other indefinite lived intangible assets. We performed
the initial step of our impairment evaluation by comparing the fair market value of our Company, as deter-
mined by using a discounted cash flow and market approaches, giving equal weight to both models, to its
carrying value. These valuation techniques are considered to be level 3 inputs within the hierarchy under
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SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements. As the carrying amount exceeded the fair value, we performed the
second step of our impairment evaluation to calculate impairment and as a result recorded a goodwill impair-
ment charge of $102.3 million. The primary reason for the impairment charge was the decline of our stock
price during the fourth quarter of 2008.

Other indefinite-lived intangible assets are tested for impairment annually and on an interim basis if
events or changes in circumstances between annual tests indicate that the asset might be impaired in accor-
dance with SFAS No. 142. Upon completion of the annual assessments, the Company determined that one of
its domain/trade names was impaired due to a product rebranding effort. The Company recorded an intangible
asset impairment charge of $258 thousand.

9. Operating Leases

The table below summarizes the Company’s operating leases as of December 31, 2008:

Location
Square

Feet Lease Expiration

Headquarters and principal administrative,
finance, and marketing operations . . . . . Jacksonville, FL 112,306 July 2019

Leads.com sales center . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Manassas, VA 24,081 September 2009
Leads.com sales center . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Norton, VA 5,467 November 2010
1ShoppingCart.com operations center . . . . Barrie, Ontario,

Canada 8,301 May 2012
RenovationExperts.com operations center . . Halifax, Nova

Scotia, Canada 5,104 August 2009
Web.com Search Agency operations center . Scottsdale, AZ 8,280 March 2011
Web.com operations center . . . . . . . . . . . Atlanta, GA 27,482 July 2010
Globenetix operations center . . . . . . . . . . Houston, TX 2,251 April 2009

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company signed a new 11-year lease agreement to move
its principal office to another facility in Jacksonville, Florida, which commenced on July 1, 2008.

Rental expense for the leased facilities and equipment amounted to approximately $1.3 million,
$1.7 million and $1.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Accrued
rent expense was $535 thousand and $105 thousand as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

As of December 31, 2008, future minimum rental payments required under operating leases that have
initial or remaining non-cancelable terms in excess of one year, including the leases described above, are as
follows (in thousands):

Minimum
Rental

Payments

Less:
Sublease
Rentals

Net Minimum
Rental

Payments

2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 3,884 $(1,201) $ 2,683
2010 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,000 (608) 2,392
2011 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,992 (158) 1,834
2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,807 — 1,807
2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,824 — 1,824
Thereafter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11,228 — 11,228

$23,735 $(1,967) $21,768
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Long-Term Debt

To finance the purchase of the domain name, www.leads.com, in August 2004, LEADS.com signed a
$500 thousand non-interest bearing note agreement with the owner of the domain name. The collateral for this
note is the www.leads.com domain name. The note is payable in quarterly installments over 5 years. The
imputed interest rate is 5.25%. As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the remaining balance was $59 thousand
and $162 thousand, respectively.

At the closing of the Web.com merger on September 30, 2007, the Company assumed approximately
$1.3 million in outstanding indebtedness to US Bancorp Oliver-Allen Technology. The promissory note was
payable through January 2009 in monthly installments of approximately $94 thousand and bore an interest rate
of 6.75%. In addition, the promissory note was collateralized by $1.3 million of cash, which was included in
non-current restricted investments as of December 31, 2007. This promissory note was subsequently paid in
full on March 5, 2008.

11. Stock-Based Compensation

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment. Previously,
the Company expensed share-based payments as permitted under SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation. Since the Company previously adopted the expense recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123
and the Company’s options vest on a monthly basis, the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) had no material impact
on its financial statements. The Company has elected to use the with and without methodology for determin-
ing whether an excess tax benefit has been realized.

Equity Incentive Plans

An Equity Incentive Plan (1999 Plan) was adopted by the Company’s Board of Directors and approved
by its stockholders on April 5, 1999. The 1999 Plan was amended in June 1999, May 2000, May 2002 and
November 2003 to increase the number of shares available for awards. The 1999 Plan as amended provides
for the grant of incentive stock options, non-statutory stock options, and stock bonuses to the Company’s
employees, directors and consultants. As of December 31, 2008, the Company has reserved 4,074,428 shares
of common stock for issuance under this plan. Of the total reserved as of December 31, 2008, options to
purchase a total of 2,340,420 shares of the Company’s common stock were held by participants under the
plan, options to purchase 1,502,985 shares of common stock have been issued and exercised and options to
purchase 231,023 shares of common stock were cancelled and became available under the 2005 Equity Incen-
tive Plan (the 2005 Plan) and are currently available for future issuance.

The Board of Directors administers the 1999 Plan and determines the terms of options granted, including
the exercise price, the number of shares subject to individual option awards and the vesting period of options,
within the limits set forth in the 1999 Plan itself. Options under the 1999 Plan have a maximum term of
10 years and vest as determined by the Board of Directors. Options granted under the 1999 Plan generally
vest either over 30 or 48 months. All options granted during 2002 vest over 30 months, and in general all
other options granted vest over 48 months. The exercise price of non-statutory stock options and incentive
stock options granted shall not be less than 85% and 100%, respectively, of the fair market value of the stock
subject to the option on the date of grant. No 10% stockholder is eligible for an incentive or non-statutory
stock option unless the exercise price of the option is at least 110% of the fair market value of the stock at
date of grant. The 1999 Plan terminated upon the Closing of the Company’s initial public offering in
November 2005.

The Company’s Board of Directors adopted, and its stockholders approved, the 2005 Equity Incentive
Plan that became effective November 2005. As of December 31, 2008, the Company had reserved 2,394,162
shares for equity incentives to be granted under the plan. The option exercise price cannot be less than the fair
value of the Company’s stock on the date of grant. Options generally vest ratably over three or four years, are
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contingent upon continued employment, and generally expire ten years from the grant date. As of Decem-
ber 31, 2008, options to purchase a total of 1,811,395 shares were held by participants under the plan,
23,810 shares have been issued and exercised and restrictions lapsed on 10,000 shares of common stock. In
addition, options to purchase a total of 548,957 shares were available for future issuances.

The Company’s Board of Directors adopted, and its stockholders approved, the 2005 Non-Employee
Directors’ Stock Option Plan (the ‘‘2005 Directors Plan’’), which became effective November 2005. On
May 8, 2007, the Board of Directors adopted, and its stockholders approved, an amendment to the 2005
Directors Plan to modify, among other things, the initial and annual grants to non-employee directors by
providing for restricted stock grants and reducing the size of the option grants. The 2005 Directors Plan calls
for the automatic grant of nonstatutory stock options to purchase shares of common stock, as well as auto-
matic grants of restricted stock, to nonemployee directors. The aggregate number of shares of common stock
that was authorized pursuant to options and restricted stock granted under this plan is 911,250 shares. As of
December 31, 2008, options to purchase a total of 375,000 shares of the Company’s common stock and
29,584 restricted shares were held by participants under the plan. As of December 31, 2008, no options have
been exercised and restrictions lapsed on 25,416 shares of common stock. In addition, 481,250 shares of
common stock were available for future issuances.

The Company’s Board of Directors adopted, and its stockholders approved, the 2005 Employee Stock
Purchase Plan (the ‘‘ESPP’’), which became effective November 2005. The ESPP authorizes the issuance of
603,285 shares of common stock pursuant to purchase rights granted to the Company’s employees or to
employees of any of its affiliates. The ESPP is intended to qualify as an ‘‘employee stock purchase plan’’
within the meaning of Section 425 of the Internal Revenue Code. As of December 31, 2008, no shares have
been issued under the ESPP.

In connection with the merger with Web.com, the Company assumed six additional equity incentive
plans, Interland-Georgia 1999 Stock Plan, Interland 1995 Stock Option Plan, Interland 2001 Equity Incentive
Plan, Interland 2002 Equity Incentive Plan, Interland 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, and Web.com 2006 Equity
Incentive Plan, collectively referred to as the Web.com Option Plans. Options issued under the Web.com
Option Plans have an option term of 10 years. Vesting periods range from 0 to 5 years. Exercise prices of
options under the Web.com Option Plans are 100% of the fair market value of the Web.com common stock on
the date of grant. As of December 31, 2008, the Company has reserved 2,424,558 shares for issuance upon
the exercise of outstanding options under the Web.com Option Plans. Of the total reserved as of December 31,
2008, options to purchase a total of 1,918,678 shares of the Company’s common stock were held by partici-
pants under the plan and options to purchase 321,745 shares of common stock have been issued and
exercised. All awards outstanding under the Web.com Option Plans continue in accordance with their terms,
but no further awards will be granted under those plans.

The Company’s Board of Directors adopted, and its stockholders approved, the 2008 Equity Incentive
Plan (the 2008 Plan), which became effective May 13, 2008. The 2008 Plan provides for the grant of incen-
tive stock options, nonstatutory stock options, restricted stock awards, restricted stock unit awards, stock
appreciation rights, performance stock awards, performance cash awards, and other stock-based awards (stock-
based awards) to the Company’s employees, directors and consultants. The aggregate number of shares of
common stock that was authorized pursuant to the stock-based awards granted under this plan was 3,000,000.
As of December 31, 2008, options to purchase a total of 1,366,940 common shares and 625,275 shares of
restricted stock were held by participants under the plan, no options have been exercised and restrictions
lapsed on 24,500 shares of common stock. In addition, 983,285 shares of common stock were available for
future issuances.
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The Board of Directors, or a committee thereof, administers all of the equity incentive plans and deter-
mines the terms of awards granted, including the exercise price of options, the number of shares subject to
individual option awards and the vesting period of options, within the limits set forth in the equity incentive
plans. Options have a maximum term of 10 years and vest as determined by the Board of Directors.

The fair value of each option award is estimated on the date of the grant using the Black Scholes option
valuation model and the assumptions noted in the following table. Expected volatility rates are based on the
Company’s historical volatility, since the Initial Public Offering, on the date of the grant. The expected term of
options granted represents the period of time that they are expected to be outstanding. The risk-free rate for
periods within the contractual life of the option is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time
of the grant.

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006

Risk-free interest rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.26 − 3.73% 3.23 − 5.18% 4.27 − 5.15%
Dividend yield . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0% 0% 0%
Expected life (in years) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 5 5
Volatility(1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 39 − 52% 53 − 60% 62 − 70%

(1) For options granted after January 1, 2008, the expected volatility rates are based on the Company’s
historical volatility, since the Initial Public Offering, on the date of the grant. For options granted prior to
January 1, 2008, the expected volatility rates were based on peer group averages on the date of the grant.

Stock Option Activity

The following table summarizes option activity for all of the Company’s stock options:

Shares
Covered by

Options

Exercise
Price

per Share

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price

Weighted
Average

Remaining
Contractual

Term

Aggregate
Intrinsic Value
(In Thousands)

Balance, December 31,
2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,873,462 $0.50 to $193.02 6.36

Granted. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,894,850 4.41 to 9.31 7.39
Exercised . . . . . . . . . . . . (230,657) 0.50 to 12.00 4.21
Forfeited . . . . . . . . . . . . . (354,651) 4.41 to 14.05 9.28
Expired. . . . . . . . . . . . . . (346,282) 0.50 to 193.02 11.98
Balance, December 31,

2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,836,722 0.50 to 185.46 6.29 6.63 $3,801

Exercisable at
December 31, 2008 . . . . 5,379,957 0.50 to 185.46 5.45 5.57 $3,801

Compensation costs related to the Company’s stock options granted under the Company’s equity incen-
tive plans were $3.8 million, $3.4 million, and $2.0 million for the years ended 2008, 2007, and 2006,
respectively. Compensation expense is generally recognized on a straight-line basis over the vesting period of
grants. As of December 31, 2008, the Company had $8.4 million of unrecognized compensation costs related
to stock options, which the Company expects to recognize through October 2012.

The total intrinsic value of options exercised during the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006
was $1.1 million, $4.71 million, and $4.58 million, respectively. The weighted average grant-date fair value of
options granted during the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006 was $3.04, $5.03, and $6.58,
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respectively. The fair value of shares vested during the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006 was
$3.6 million, $3.3 million, and $2.1 million, respectively.

The following activity occurred under the Company’s equity incentive plans during the year ended
December 31, 2008:

Unvested Shares Shares

Weighted
Average

Grant-Date
Fair Value

Unvested at December 31, 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,834,418 $4.52
Granted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,894,850 3.04
Vested . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (917,852) 3.91
Forfeited . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (354,651) 4.67
Unvested at December 31, 2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,456,765 3.58

Price ranges of outstanding and exercisable options as of December 31, 2008 are summarized below:

Outstanding Options Exercisable Options

Exercise Price
Number of

Options

Weighted
Average

Remaining
Life (Years)

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price
Number of

Options

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price

$0.50. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 538,401 3.41 $ 0.50 538,401 $ 0.50
$2.00 − 2.99 . . . . . . . . . . 1,007,127 4.54 2.00 1,007,127 2.00
$3.00 − 3.99 . . . . . . . . . . 1,384,893 4.69 3.36 1,384,893 3.36
$4.00 − 6.99 . . . . . . . . . . 964,047 8.60 4.79 391,208 5.10
$7.00 − 9.99 . . . . . . . . . . 2,897,519 7.96 8.88 1,427,160 8.85
$10.00 − 19.99 . . . . . . . . 1,015,071 7.54 10.67 601,504 10.70
$20.00 − 185.46 . . . . . . . 29,664 2.11 39.91 29,664 39.91

7,836,722 5,379,957

Restricted Stock Activity

The following information relates to awards of restricted stock that has been granted under our 2005
Non-Employee Directors’ Stock Option Plan, 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, and 2008 Equity Incentive Plan.
The restricted stock is not transferable until vested and the restrictions lapse upon the completion of a certain
time period, usually over a one-year period. The fair value of each restricted stock grant is based on the
closing price of the Company’s stock on the date of grant and is amortized to compensation expense over its
vesting period, which ranges between one and four years. At December 31, 2008, there were 654,859 shares
of restricted stock outstanding.

The following restricted stock activity occurred under the Company’s equity incentive plans during the
year ended December 31, 2008:

Restricted Stock Activity Shares

Weighted
Average

Grant-Date
Fair Value

Restricted stock outstanding at December 31, 2007. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 39,500 $9.69
Granted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 671,025 6.35
Lapse of restriction . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (55,666) 9.16
Restricted stock outstanding at December 31, 2008. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 654,859 $6.31
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Compensation expense for restricted stock awards during the year ended December 31, 2008 was
approximately $932 thousand. As of December 31, 2008, there was approximately $3.6 million of total
unamortized compensation cost related to the restricted stock outstanding.

12. Common Shares Reserved

The Company had reserved the following number of shares of common stock for future issuance:

December 31,

2008 2007 2006

Outstanding stock options . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,836,722 6,873,462 4,072,812
Options available for future grants and other awards . . . 2,616,777 1,166,471 2,069,191
Warrants outstanding . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21,667 279,896 281,347
Escrow shares relating to the Renex acquisition . . . . . . — 139,461 278,922
Total common shares reserved . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,475,166 8,459,290 6,702,272

13. Common Stock

On August 2, 2006, the Company completed a secondary offering whereby certain stockholders sold
3,339,126 common shares and the Company sold 200,000 common shares to the public at a price of
$9.25 per share. The net proceeds of the offering to the Company were approximately $1.0 million after
deducting underwriting discounts and other costs.

On September 30, 2006, the Company had reserved in escrow 278,922 shares of its common stock if
certain conditions were met as agreed to in the purchase agreement with Compass Capital. As of Septem-
ber 30, 2007 and 2008, certain conditions were met and the Company issued 278,922 shares of its common
stock to Compass Capital. See Note 6 for a discussion of escrowed common stock in connection with the
Renex acquisition.

On September 30, 2007, the Company issued approximately 9.2 million shares of its common stock in
connection with its merger with Web.com, Inc. See Note 6 for a discussion of this transaction.

14. Warrants

As of December 31, 2008, the outstanding warrants and their expiration dates are as follow:

Shares Issuable Under
Exercise of Warrants

Outstanding: Exercise Price Expiration Date:

21,667 $2.879 April 2009
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The provision (benefit) for income taxes consisted of the following for the years ended December 2008,
2007, and 2006:

2008 2007 2006

Current expense (benefit):
Federal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 124 $ 127 $ 106
State . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 — —
Foreign. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 146 231 —

Deferred expense (benefit):
Federal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (184) 1,093 (3,007)
State . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 653 (299)
Foreign. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27 (27) —

Total tax expense (benefit) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 125 $2,077 $(3,200)

As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Company had federal net operating loss carryforwards of
approximately $219.3 million and $217.8 million, respectively, which begin to expire in the year 2019. The
net operating losses at December 31, 2007 include approximately $171.8 million obtained through the acquisi-
tion of Web.com during 2007. The net operating loss carryforwards are subject to various limitations under
Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, the Company estimates that at least $148.4 million of
net operating loss carryforwards will be available during the carryforward period. An additional amount may
be available as a result of recognized built in gains during the five-year period following the change in
ownership.
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Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. Signifi-
cant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows at December 31
(in thousands):

2008 2007

Deferred tax assets:
Current:

Net operating loss carryforwards . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,214 $ 1,231
Allowance for doubtful accounts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 245 392
Deferred rent . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 27
Deferred revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,197 —
Stock based compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 239 47
Accrued restructuring costs and other reserves. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 888 3,937

4,789 5,634
Less: valuation allowance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,670) (3,744)

Net current deferred tax assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,119 1,890
Noncurrent:

Fixed assets basis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 473 236
Intangible basis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 1,881
Deferred revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 59 —
Stock based compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,190 815
Accrued restructuring costs and other reserves. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 742 1,183
Alternative minimum tax credit. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 387 275
Net operating loss carryforwards . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 54,109 54,514

56,960 58,904
Less: valuation allowance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (50,448) (38,977)

Net noncurrent deferred tax assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,512 19,927
Deferred tax liabilities:

Current:
Deferred revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 106
Stock based compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19 —
Intangible basis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 61

Total current deferred tax liabilities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26 167
Noncurrent:

Intangible basis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,073 23,271
Stock based compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 42 —
Deferred rental income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 103 —
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 7

Total noncurrent deferred tax liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,224 23,278
Net current deferred tax asset (liability) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,093 1,723
Net noncurrent deferred tax asset (liability) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2,712) (3,351)
Net deferred tax asset (liability) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (1,619) $ (1,628)
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The valuation allowance increased by approximately $11.4 million during 2008 and increased by approxi-
mately $31.2 million during 2007. The change in the valuation allowance from 2008 to 2007 is primarily
attributable to prior year adjustments and the 2008 provision expense, which included the goodwill impair-
ment permanent tax item. The change in the valuation allowance from 2007 to 2008 is primarily attributable
to the acquisition of Web.com during 2007.

The provision (benefit) for income taxes differs from the amount computed by applying the statutory U.S.
federal income tax rates as a result of the following:

2008 2007 2006

U.S statutory rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (34.0)% 34.0% 34.0%
State income taxes (net of federal tax benefit) . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4.0) 4.0 4.0
Goodwill impairment charge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30.3 — —
Stock based compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.1 21.9 2.2
Change in valuation allowance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6.7 — (97.2)
Other. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 0.3 (2.3)

0.1% 60.2% (59.3)%

The Company adopted the provisions of FASB Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 48), Accounting for Uncer-
tainty in Income Taxes — an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109, on January 1, 2007. The Company did
not have any unrecognized tax benefits and there was no effect on its financial condition or results of opera-
tions as a result of implementing FIN 48. The Company is subject to audit by the Canada Revenue Agency
for four years and the IRS and various states for all years since inception. The Company does not believe
there will be any material changes in its unrecognized tax positions over the next 12 months. The Company’s
policy is that it recognizes interest and penalties accrued on any unrecognized tax benefits as a component of
income tax expense. As of the date of adoption of FIN 48, the Company did not have any accrued interest or
penalties associated with any unrecognized tax benefits, nor was any interest expense recognized during the
year ended December 31, 2008. In addition, the Company recorded approximately $100 thousand reserve for
unrecognized tax benefits during 2008, which could favorably affect the effective rate.

The Company’s undistributed foreign earnings of approximately $700 thousand are considered to be
permanently reinvested into the foreign jurisdictions. Accordingly, the company has not provided deferred
taxes on these earnings.

16. Employee Savings Plan

Effective August 1, 2000, the Company established a 401(k) savings plan designed to qualify under
Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. All employees who completed three months of service are
eligible to participate in the plan. Each participant may contribute to the plan up to the maximum allowable
amount as determined by the Federal Government. Employee 401(k) deferrals are 100% vested. Company
contributions are subject to a vesting schedule based on years of service. The Company began making contri-
butions to the plan in 2004. The Company recorded contribution expense of $416 thousand, $232 thousand
and $136 thousand for 2008, 2007, and 2006, respectively.

17. Related Party Transactions

The Company purchases online marketing services, including online advertising, from The Search
Agency, Inc. (‘‘TSA’’), an entity in which the Company’s President and director, Jeffrey M. Stibel, has an
equity interest. Mr. Stibel is also a member and chairman of the Board of Directors of TSA. The Company’s
purchases of online marketing services from TSA are made pursuant to the Company’s standard form of
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purchase order. The purchase order imposes no minimum commitment or long-term obligation on the Com-
pany. The Company may terminate the arrangement at any time. The Company pays TSA fees equal to a
specified percentage of the Company’s purchases of online advertising made through TSA. The Company
believes that the services it purchases from TSA, and the prices it pays, are competitive with or superior to
those available from alternative providers. The total amount of fees paid to TSA for services rendered for the
year ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 was $1.0 million and $111 thousand, respectively. No fees were paid
to TSA prior to October 1, 2007. There was an unpaid balance of $63 thousand as of December 31, 2008,
which was accrued at year end.

The Company licensed non-exclusive rights to patents of the Company in exchange for a royalty payment
of $100 thousand, to EdgeCast Networks Inc.(‘‘Edgecast’’), an entity in which the Company’s President and
director, Jeffrey M. Stibel, and one of its other directors, Alex Kazerani, has an equity interests. Mr. Kazerani
is the Chief Executive Officer of, and Mr. Stibel serves as an other director of, Edgecast. The total amount of
fees received from Edgecast during the year ended December 31, 2008 was $100 thousand. No fees were
received from Edgecast during the year ended December 31, 2007.

The Company hired Brown & Associates, an entity owned by the brother of the Company’s Chief Execu-
tive Officer and director, on a contingency based fee to determine whether the Company overpaid sales tax to
one of its vendors. The total amount of fees paid to Brown & Associates for successful refunds of sales tax,
totaling $613 thousand, was $153 thousand for the year ended December 31, 2008. No fees were paid to
Brown & Associates during the year ended December 31, 2007.

18. Commitments and Contingencies

Letters of Credit

The Company utilizes letters of credit to back certain payment obligations relating to its facility operating
leases. The Company had no outstanding borrowings as of December 31, 2008 and had approximately
$1.8 million in standby letters of credit.

Legal Matters

From time to time the Company may be involved in litigation relating to claims arising out of its opera-
tions. There are several outstanding litigation matters that relate to the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary,
Web.com Holding Company, Inc., formerly Web.com, Inc. (‘‘Web.com Holding’’), including the following:

On August 2, 2006, Web.com Holding filed suit in the United States District Court for the Western
District of Pennsylvania against Federal Insurance Company and Chubb Insurance Company of New Jersey,
seeking insurance coverage and payment of litigation expenses with respect to litigation involving Web.com
Holding pertaining to events in 2001. Web.com Holding also has asserted claims against Rapp Collins, a
division of Omnicom Media, that are pending in state court in Pennsylvania for recovery of the same
litigation expenses. These actions were consolidated in state court in Pennsylvania on September 30, 2008.

On June 19, 2006, Web.com Holding filed suit in the United States District Court for the Northern Dis-
trict of Georgia against The Go Daddy Group, Inc., seeking damages, a permanent injunction and attorney
fees related to alleged infringement of four of Web.com Holdings’ patents. On January 8, 2009, the parties
entered into a confidential settlement and patent cross-licensing agreement which resolves the lawsuit.

Web.com Holding was party to a lawsuit in state court in Missouri relating to Web.com Holding’s acqui-
sition of Communitech.Net, Inc. in 2002. In February 2008, the Company settled all claims related to that
lawsuit pursuant to a confidential settlement agreement. As part of the settlement, the Company received a
broad release of claims. The Company had previously adequately reserved for the contingencies arising from
this matter, including the settlement. As such, the Company believes that the settlement did not have a
material adverse impact on its financial condition, cash flows or results of operations.
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18. Commitments and Contingencies − (continued)

Web.com is also defending the appeals of several other cases that were resolved favorably to Web.com
but none of which is material to the company.

The outcome of litigation may not be assured, and despite management’s views of the merits of any
litigation, or the reasonableness of our estimates and reserves, our cash balances could nonetheless be materi-
ally affected by an adverse judgment. In accordance with SFAS No. 5 ‘‘Accounting for Contingencies,’’ the
Company believes it has adequately reserved for the contingencies arising from the above legal matters where
an outcome was deemed to be probable and the loss amount could be reasonably estimated. As such, the
Company does not believe that the anticipated outcome of the aforementioned proceedings will have a
materially adverse impact on its financial condition, cash flows, or results of operations.
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2. Financial Statement Schedules

The information required by Schedule II, Valuation and Qualifying Accounts, is included in Note 4 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements. All other financial statement schedules are not applicable.

3. Exhibits.

Exhibit
No. Description of Document

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger and Reorganization dated June 26, 2007 by and among Web.com
Group, Inc. Augusta Acquisition Sub, Inc., and Web.com, Inc.(1)

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Web.com Group, Inc.(2)

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of Web.com Group, Inc.(3)

3.3 Certificate of Ownership and Merger of Registrant(6)

4.1 Reference is made to Exhibits 3.1 and 3.2

4.2 Specimen Stock Certificate.(6)

4.3 Warrant dated April 27, 2004, exercisable for 72,942 shares of common stock.(2)

10.1 1999 Equity Incentive Plan and forms of related agreements.(2)

10.2 2005 Equity Incentive Plan and forms of related agreements.(2)

10.3 2005 Non-Employee Directors’ Stock Option Plan and forms of related agreements.(2)

10.4 2005 Employee Stock Purchase Plan.(2)

10.5 2008 Equity Incentive Plan and forms of related agreements.(8)+

10.6 Executive Severance Benefit Plan.+

10.7 Form of Indemnity Agreement entered into between the registrant and certain of its officers and
directors.(2)

10.8 Noncompetition Agreement by Jeffrey M. Stibel, dated as of June 26, 2007.(4)+

10.9 Compensatory Arrangements of certain officers.(4)+

10.10 Lease agreement dated December 4, 2007 between the Company and FDG Flagler Center I, LLC(5)

10.11 Compensation Information for Named Executive Officers(7)+

10.12 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement by and between the Company and David L.
Brown.(9)+

10.13 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement by and between the Company and Jeff Stibel.(9)+

10.14 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement by and between the Company and Kevin
Carney.(9)+

21.1 Subsidiaries of the registrant.

23.1 Consent of Ernst & Young, LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

24.1 Power of Attorney (included in the signature page hereto).

31.1 CEO Certification required by Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a).

31.2 CFO Certification required by Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a).

32.1 Certification required by Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) and Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of
Title 18 of the United States Code (18 U.S.C. §1350).(10)

(1) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s current report on Form 8-K (No. 000-51595), filed with the SEC
on June 27, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference.

(2) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s registration statement on Form S-1 (No. 333-124349), filed with
the SEC on April 27, 2005, as amended, and incorporated herein by reference.

(3) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s current report on Form 8-K (No. 000-51595), filed with the SEC
on November 14, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference.
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(4) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s current report on Form 8-K (No. 000-51595), filed with the SEC
on February 26, 2008, and incorporated herein by reference.

(5) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (No. 000-51595), filed with the
SEC on May 12, 2008, and incorporated herein by reference.

(6) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s current report on Form 8-K (No. 000-51595), filed with the SEC
on October 30, 2008, and incorporated herein by reference.

(7) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s current report on Form 8-K (No. 000-51595), filed with the SEC
on June 23, 2008, and incorporated herein by reference

(8) Filed as Appendix B to Company’s Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A, filed with the SEC on April 14,
2008, and incorporated herein by reference.

(9) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s current report on Form 8-K (No. 000-51595), filed with the SEC
on December 17, 2008, and incorporated herein by reference

(10) The certification attached as Exhibit 32.1 accompanying this Annual Report on Form 10-K, is not deemed
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission and is not to be incorporated by reference into any
filing of Web.com Group, Inc. under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended, whether made before or after the date of this Annual Report on Form 10-K,
irrespective of any general incorporation language contained in such filing.

+ Indicates management contract or compensatory plan.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

WEB.COM GROUP, INC.
(Registrant)

Date March 6, 2009 /s/ Kevin M. Carney

Kevin M. Carney
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears below
constitutes and appoints David L. Brown and Kevin M. Carney, and each of them, as his true and lawful
attorneys-in-fact and agents, with full power of substitution for him, and in his name in any and all capacities,
to sign any and all amendments to this Form 10-K, and to file the same, with exhibits thereto and other
documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto said
attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act
and thing requisite and necessary to be done therewith, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or
could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and any of them
or his or her substitute or substitutes, may lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1934, this report has been signed by the following
persons on behalf of the Registrant in the capacities indicated on March 6, 2009:

Name Title

/s/ David L. Brown

David L. Brown

Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board
(Principal Executive Officer)

/s/ Kevin M. Carney

Kevin M. Carney

Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

/s/ Jeffrey M. Stibel

Jeffrey M. Stibel

President and Director

/s/ Timothy I. Maudlin

Timothy I. Maudlin

Lead Director

/s/ Hugh M. Durden

Hugh M. Durden

Director

/s/ Alex Kazerani

Alex Kazerani

Director

/s/ Julius Genachowski

Julius Genachowski

Director

/s/ Robert S. McCoy, Jr.

Robert S. McCoy, Jr.

Director
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit
No. Description of Document

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger and Reorganization dated June 26, 2007 by and among Web.com
Group, Inc. Augusta Acquisition Sub, Inc., and Web.com, Inc.(1)

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Web.com Group, Inc.(2)

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of Web.com Group, Inc.(3)

3.3 Certificate of Ownership and Merger of Registrant(6)

4.1 Reference is made to Exhibits 3.1 and 3.2

4.2 Specimen Stock Certificate.(6)

4.3 Warrant dated April 27, 2004, exercisable for 72,942 shares of common stock.(2)

10.1 1999 Equity Incentive Plan and forms of related agreements.(2)

10.2 2005 Equity Incentive Plan and forms of related agreements.(2)

10.3 2005 Non-Employee Directors’ Stock Option Plan and forms of related agreements.(2)

10.4 2005 Employee Stock Purchase Plan.(2)

10.5 2008 Equity Incentive Plan and forms of related agreements.(8)+

10.6 Executive Severance Benefit Plan.+

10.7 Form of Indemnity Agreement entered into between the registrant and certain of its officers and
directors.(2)

10.8 Noncompetition Agreement by Jeffrey M. Stibel, dated as of June 26, 2007.(4)+

10.9 Compensatory Arrangements of certain officers.(4)+

10.10 Lease agreement dated December 4, 2007 between the Company and FDG Flagler Center I, LLC(5)

10.11 Compensation Information for Named Executive Officers(7)+

10.12 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement by and between the Company and David L.
Brown.(9)+

10.13 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement by and between the Company and Jeff Stibel.(9)+

10.14 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement by and between the Company and Kevin
Carney.(9)+

21.1 Subsidiaries of the registrant.

23.1 Consent of Ernst & Young, LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

24.1 Power of Attorney (included in the signature page hereto).

31.1 CEO Certification required by Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a).

31.2 CFO Certification required by Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a).

32.1 Certification required by Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) and Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of
Title 18 of the United States Code (18 U.S.C. §1350).(10)

(1) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s current report on Form 8-K (No. 000-51595), filed with the SEC
on June 27, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference.

(2) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s registration statement on Form S-1 (No. 333-124349), filed with
the SEC on April 27, 2005, as amended, and incorporated herein by reference.

(3) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s current report on Form 8-K (No. 000-51595), filed with the SEC
on November 14, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference.

(4) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s current report on Form 8-K (No. 000-51595), filed with the SEC
on February 26, 2008, and incorporated herein by reference.

(5) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (No. 000-51595), filed with the
SEC on May 12, 2008, and incorporated herein by reference.
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(6) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s current report on Form 8-K (No. 000-51595), filed with the SEC
on October 30, 2008, and incorporated herein by reference.

(7) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s current report on Form 8-K (No. 000-51595), filed with the SEC
on June 23, 2008, and incorporated herein by reference

(8) Filed as Appendix B to Company’s Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A, filed with the SEC on April 14,
2008, and incorporated herein by reference.

(9) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s current report on Form 8-K (No. 000-51595), filed with the SEC
on December 17, 2008, and incorporated herein by reference

(10) The certification attached as Exhibit 32.1 accompanying this Annual Report on Form 10-K, is not deemed
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission and is not to be incorporated by reference into any
filing of Web.com Group, Inc. under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended, whether made before or after the date of this Annual Report on Form 10-K,
irrespective of any general incorporation language contained in such filing.

+ Indicates management contract or compensatory plan.
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